() (6), (B) (7)(C)RRINI)

From: Timmons, Mollie R. (PAO)

Sent: Saturday, June 6, 2020 6:58 PM

To: Avery, Charles W (JMD) LT . semis

Ce: Creighton, Kelly M (OPA): JPSControl UMD): ASERCBNSY (viD) AR
(JMD); (b) (8), (b) (7' (JMD) (b) (6), (b) (7 (C)[b ) (8), (b) (7)(C) (JMD)

Subject: Re: CBS Crew - SUN DAY, JUNE 7

Thank you for the update.

Names of everyone needing entry into the building tomorrow morning are pasted below.

Chris Albert

Sean Healey
Mark Wilson
Joseph Ruffini
Clare Hymes
Margaret Brennan
Kelsey Micklas
Carla Dakin
Catherine Reynolds
Victoria Coughlan
Thanks,

Mollie

On Jun 6, 2020, at 6:29 PM, Avery, Charles W (JMD) <cavery@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

Correction. The 10" Street Gate will be closed until 5:00 am Monday.

From: Avery, Charles W (JMD)

Sent: Saturday, June 06, 2020 6:25 PM

To: Creighton, Kelly M (OPA) <kcreighton @jmd.usdoj.gov>; Timmons, Mollie R. (PAO)
<mrtimmons@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: JPSControl (JMD) <Ex_JpsControl@jmd.usdoj.gov>; (QECMSAEIN®) (1M D)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)  [®)@. () (N(CI U . (b) (7)(C)  (b)(6), (b) (7)(C)[ELYs)
(b) (B), (b) (/)C) (b) (6), () (NCM)(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (k) (6). (b) (7)(C)HY M)
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: FW: CBS Crew - SUNDAY, JUNE 7
Kelly,

The 10" Street Gate is closed until 6:00 am Monday morning. These visitors will be
required to enter through the 9t Street Gate.

From: Timmons, Mollie R. (PAO) <mrtimmons@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Sent: Saturday, June 06, 2020 12:07 PM

Avery, Charles W (JMD)
<cavery@jmd.usdoj.gov> (b) (6), (b) (7)(CO)(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: Creighton, Kelly M (OPA) <kcreighton@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Re: CBS Crew - SUNDAY, JUNE 7

Thanks Kelly!
Hi all,
CBS crew will now be arriving at 6 a.m. tomorrow morning.

Can you all tell me if it will be okay for the crew to park along the median on 10th st. | assume there will
be no one parked there at such an early hour, but wanted to make sure that it was allowed.

Thanks!
Mollie

OnJun 5, 2020, at 6:35 PM, Creighton, Kelly M (OPA) <kcreighton@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

Good evening,

The AG is being interviewed by CBS on Sunday morning. The CBS crew is expected to
arrive at the 10" St Gate at 6:30am.

Mollie Timmons is the POC for this event. She can provide names of the crew.
Please let her know if you need anything else besides names and arrival time.
Thanks!

Kelly Creighton

Office Manager

Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Department of Justice

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Room 1321

Washington, DC 20530

p 202.353.1847

f 202.616.0904

02312-000002
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() (6), (B) (7)(C)RRINI)

From: (b) (8), (b) (7)(C), (JMD)

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 6:13 PM

To: Vance, Alexa (OLA); QUACQMCRWISY (jMD): Avery. Charles W (JMD); Cress, Brian (OLA);
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (JMD); Morell, Clare (OAG}; (6), (b) (7)(C) JMD ); Gramley,
Shannon (OAG); Harwood, Stacy (OAG); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Jackson, Wykema C.
OAG); JPSControl (JMD): ack Rober*[ (JMD); Hankey, Mary Blanche (OLA);
_ B ;\iD); Reuss, Alexis (OLA); Schedule, AG85
(JMD); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG) Stephens, Taylor (OLA); Visitor Center (JMD):
Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Willlams Kim OLA ‘_b) (©). (O} (TXC)

JMD): JPsControl UMD); (SKENIXWIE - -

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C} J(7)C)
(b) (6), (b) (TNC) b) (7)(C) UMD);
Vaccaro, Joseph (JMD)

Subject: RE: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard Entrance/Garage Parking for Wednesday,

February 26

PSO Supervisors,

Please inform the 10" St Gate JPSOs that Senator Ben Sasse has been authorized Visitor Parking Space #12 on February,
26" 2020 as requested below. The driver listed below will require a red escort badge. The on duty Inspector(s) will
monitor the arrival.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Depariment Ur Justice
Inspector, Justice Protective Service Operations
Office: 202-514-2357
Fax: 202-307-1005
cell: (G

From: Vance, Alexa (OLA) <avance@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 5:45 PM

fq(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (JMD) (b) (6), (b) (7)(0) Avery, Charles W (JMD) <cavery@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Cress, Brian
(OLA) <bcress@jmd.usdoj.gov>; (SAGROIIIS (JMD) (6), (b) (7)(0) Morell, Clare (OAG)
<cmmorell@jmd.usdoj.gov>; (SXCIMIDXAL®) (1MD) (b) (6), (b) (7)(0) ; Gramley, Shannon (OAG)
<sgramley@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Harwood, Stacy (OAG) <staharwood @jmd.usdoj.gov>; Hilliard, Everett R (JMD)
<ehilliard@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG) <wcjackson@jmd.usdoj.gov>; JPSControl (JMD)
<Ex_JpsControl@jmd.usdoj. gov> Mack, Robert (JMD) <rmack@jmd usdoj. gov> Hankey, Mary Bianche (OLA)
<mhankey@jmd.usdoj.gov>; [(S}[(G)} (b)(?) C), (b)(7 JMD)
(b) (6) (b) ( )(C) Reuss, Alexis (OLA) <a|reuss@jmd usdol gov>; Schedule AGSS (JMD]
<AG855chedule@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG) <lIstepney@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Stephens, Taylor (OLA)
<tstephens@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Visitor Center (JMD) <Ex_VisitorCenter@jmd.usdoj.gov>; QECEGIGI® (D)
(b) (6) (b) (7)(0) Washington, Tracy T (OAG) <twashington@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Watson, Theresa (OAG)
<twatson@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Williams, Kim (OLA) <kimwilliams@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard Entrance/Garage Parking for Wednesday, February 26

Courtyard Entrance (Garage Parking)
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Visitors:
— Senator Ben Sasse
— Daniel Wunderlich (driver)

Date: February 26
ETA: 9:50am
ETD: 10:45am
Room: 5111

Escort: Alexa Vance, 4-4828 (will meet them at Great Hall Courtyard Entrance)

POC: Alexa Vance, 4-4828

Vehicle/Driver Information

Driver: Daniel Wunderlich
Vehicle Make: Chevy
Vehicle Model: Silverado
Vehicle Color: Red
Vehicle Year: 2006

License Plate Numb (OXG))
License Plate State:

Alexa Vance
Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

Office: 202-514-4828 | Cell [(QXQ)]
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(b) (6). (b) (NC)FNL)

From: Cress, Brian (OLA)
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 1:24 PM
To: Allen, Michael JMD DAAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); (6) (6). (b) (7)(C) (JMD); Morell, Clare

(CAG); OICOHOIVI(®) (JMD); Gramley, Shannon (OAG); Harwood, Stacy (OAG);
Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); JPSControl (JMD); Mack, Robert (JMD); Hankey, Mary
Blanche (OLA); Munn, Michael (0AG); (QNQMORWI® ;\iD); Reuss, Alexis (OLA);
Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Stepney, LaKisha (OSG); Stephens, Taylor (OLA); Visitor Center
(JMD); (b) (6), (B) (7)(C) (JMD); Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG);
Williams, Kim (OLA); Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)

Subject: RE: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard/ Garage Parking for Wednesday, June 24

As | mentioned earlier, attached are the names of individuals who will be coming to the Department tomorrow morning
to help Sen. Cruz set up. They will be walking, so parking won’t be necessary. Reminder that they will need red badges.

Chad Abbott
Michael Knowles
Kevin McRoberts
Aaron Robinson
Yundong Yang
Carol Federman
Elijah Sutton
Chris Santana

Thank you,

Brian Cress
Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

Office: 202-514-2141 | Cell:[(YKE)

From: Cress, Brian (OLA)
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 1:20 PM
To: Allen, Michael (JMD DAAG) <mallen@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Avery, Charles W (JMD) <cavery@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
fv)(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Morell, Clare (OAG) <cmmorell@jmd.usdoj.gov>; (HKONOIWI(®)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Gramley, Shannon (OAG) <sgramley@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Harwood, Stacy (OAG)
<staharwood@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG) <wcjackson@jmd.usdoj.gov>; JPSControl (JMD)
<Ex_JpsControl@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Mack, Robert (JMD) <rmack@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Hankey, Mary Blanche (OLA)
<mhankey@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Munn, Michael (OAG) <mmunn@jmd.usdoj.gov>; (DEQNOIBI®! (1vD)
OEON)XTA(S) I R<uss, Alexis (OLA) <alreuss@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Schedule, AG85 (JMD)
<AG85Schedule@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Stepney, LaKisha (OSG) <Istepney@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Stephens, Taylor (OLA)
<tstephens@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Visitor Center (JMD) <Ex_VisitorCenter@jmd.usdoj.gov>; (JMD)
OICONOIOI(®SE \V2ashington, Tracy T (OAG) <twashington@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Watson, Theresa (OAG)
<twatson@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Williams, Kim (OLA) <kimwilliams@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)
<hkunasek@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard/ Garage Parking for Wednesday, June 24
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All — I am attaching the information needed for Senator Cruz’s visit to the Department tomorrow (06/24). He is having a
technical team walk over earlier in the day to setup. They will need red badges, and either | or Hannah Kunasek will
escort them. Attaching their information in a following email.

Courtyard Entrance (Garage Parking)

Visitors:
- Senator Ted Cruz
- James Donohue (driver)
- Samuel Cooper

Date: Wednesday, June 24

ETA: 12:45-1:00

ETD: 1:35-2:00

Room: 5111

Escort: Brian Cress, 4-2141 (will meet them at Great Hall Courtyard Entrance)
POC: Brian Cress, 4-2141

Vehicle/Driver Information

Driver: James Donohue
Vehicle Make: Ford
Vehicle Model: F-150
Vehicle Color: Black
Vehicle Year: 2001

License Plate Number: {(K®)
License Plate State: [(K(O)]

Brian Cress
Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

Office: 202-514-2141 | Cell (K@)
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)[E1¥I»)
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 1:38 PM

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG); Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard,
Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); (b) (6) _(b) (7)(0) Mack, Rabert (JMD);
JPSControl (JMD); (b) (8), (b) {,7,}[,(:) (b) (6), (b) (JMD}} (b) (8). (b) (7)(C) (MD):

Morell, Clare (OAG); Kunasek, Hannah (OAG)

Subject: Re: OAG Visitor Clearances for Tuesday, April 7, 2020
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Follow up ODNI vehicles and pax:

Good Afternoon,

Greetings, my name is SA | and | am the advance agent for this visit. The following are the license
plate numbers and driver info of ADNI Grenell's detail for tomorrow’s meeting.

Limo: (b) (6) BYP© OO (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
FoIIow: (6) (b)(ﬁ), (b)(7)(C)

SAN-nd | wil accompany the ADNI. | plan to park my vehicle outside. For reference it is plate (b) (6)
will reach out to AG Barr's detail to get a walk through today. Please do not hesitate to call me if

needed (6)
Respectfully,
\(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Attorney General's Protection Detail
(DXG). (OX7XC), (DX7XE) olfl Investigation
ce

office

From: Watson, Theresa (OAG) <Theresa.Watson3@usdoj.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 1:28 PM

To: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG) (JMD) <Wykema.C.Jackson2 @usdoj.gov>; Avery, Charles W (JMD)
<Charles.W.Avery@usdoj.gov>; Hilliard, Everett R (JMD) <Everett.R.Hilliard @usdoj.gov>; Visitor Center (JMD)
<Visitor.Center@usdoj.gov>; ) ( (b) (6) (b) (7)(6) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E

@) (6), (b) (7)(C)  ®)E). B)NCEHE(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)  ®IE).E)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Morell, Clare (OAG) (JMD) <Clare.Morell2@usdoj.gov>; Kunasek, Hannah (OAG) (JMD)

1

02312-000022


mailto:Everett.R.Hilliard@usdoj.gov
mailto:Charles.W.Avery@usdoj.gov
mailto:Wykema.C.Jackson2@usdoj.gov
mailto:Theresa.Watson3@usdoj.gov

<Hannah.Kunasek@usdoj.gov>
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearances for Tuesday, April 7, 2020

GARAGE VISITOR’S PARKING

Meeting not with AG Bar

A A o o o ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok kol ke ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok

COURTYARD ENTRANCE

Visitor: DNI Richard Grenell

ETA: 2:00 pm

ETD: 3:00 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN WITH SEPS ESCORT
POC: Theresa Watson, 514-9755
Driver Name: FBI Detail
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(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2020 9:43 AM I
To: Watson, Theresa (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); (b) (6), (b) (7X(C]

ME)

JMD): Mack, Robert (JMD): JPSControl (JMD); Harwood, Stacy (OAGY);

YR IO 11011l Clare (OAG): Washington, Tracy T
(OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Kunasek, Hannah (OAG);W (MD)

Subject: Update!OAG Visitor Clearance for today, Tuesday, May 12, 2020
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitors: Dir. Michael Carvajai, Director BOP
Deputy Dir. Tom Kane, Deputy Director BOP
ETA: 10:00 am
ETD: 10:30 am
Room: 5111
Badge: GREEN
POC: Hannah Kunasek, 4.2003
Ak ko kok ok ke ok ok ok ok ok ok ke ok ok ok ok ko ok ok Rk ok Rk ok ok ok sk ok ko ko ok ok ok ok ok
COURTYARD ENTRANCE
Visitors: Uttam Dhillon, DEA Administrator
Paul Knierim
ETA: 10:30 am
ETD: 11:15am
Room: 5111
Badge: GREEN
POC: Hannah Kunasek, 4.2003
Bedkokkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk bk kkkkkkk ke kkkdkk
VISITOR ENTRANCE
Visitor: Richard Donoghue, USA (NYE)
ETA: 12:30 pm
ETD: 1:30 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: GREEN
POC: Hannah Kunasek, 4.2003
s ok ok o ok ok ok e ok sk ok ok ok ok ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk e ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ol sk ke ok ke ok ke ok sk e sk ke ok
VISITOR ENTRANCE
Visitor: Zachery Terwilliger, USA (ED/VA)
ETA: 4:30 pm
ETD: 5:30 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: GREEN
POC: Hannah Kunasek, 4.2003
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(b) (6), (0) (7)(C)YEIND),

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
Friday, May 15, 2020 5:18 PM

OAG Visitor Clearance for Monday, May 18, 2020

Follow up
Completed

Visitor: Zachery Terwilliger, USA (ED/VA)

ETA: 2:15 pm
ETD: 3:00 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: GREEN

POC: Hannah Kunasek, 4.2003

sk ok o e ok B ok ok 8 ok ok o ok ok 8 K oK o ok ok ok ok ok o ke k8 8 oK 3K ok ok ko8 o o o ok ok ok ok ok o o

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitors: John Ratcliffe, Acting Director DNI
Kash Patel, Senior Advisor

ETA: 3:00 pm

ETD: 4:00 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN w/Escort
Escort: Hannah Kunasek

POC: Hannah Kunasek, 4.2003
s o sk o ok ok ok s ok sk ok ok ok ok ok sk ok sk ok sk ok sk e ok ke ok ok ok ke ok ok ok ok ok sk ol sk ol sk ke ok e ok sk ke sk ok

Watson, Theresa (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); (b) (6
JMD); Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Harwood, Stacy (OAG);
); Morell, Clare (OAG); Washington, Tracy T
(OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Kunasek, Hannah (OAG);

L

(JMD)

02312-000025



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: Timmons, Mollie R. (PAO)

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 10:03 AM

To: Visitor Center (JMD); Lloyd, Matt (PAO)
Subject: Re: Visitor for OPA

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Please give Mr. Lloyd a call if you haven’t already as he is picking him up.

> 0On May 4, 2020, at 9:59 AM, Visitor Center (JMD) <Ex_VisitorCenter@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:
>

> Good-Morning,
>

> Your visitor Mr.Schwartz is here in the visitor center area waiting for you

> From: Timmons, Mollie R. (PAO) <mrtimmons@jmd.usdoj.gov>
> Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 1:45 AM

> To: Visitor Center (JMD) <Ex_VisitorCenter@jmd.usdoj.gov>

> Cc: Lloyd, Matt (PAO) <mlloyd@jmd.usdoj.gov>

> Subject: Visitor for OPA

>

> Good morning,

>

> Matt Lloyd will be having a visitor in room 5111 at 10 am today. His name is Mattathias Schwartz. Please give him a red

badge and contact Matt at [($){(®)) when Mattathias arrives.

>
> Thanks,
> Mollie

02312-000026
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(b) (6), (0) (")(C)[ELND)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Good morning,

OPA will be having 4 visitors in room 5111 at 1 pm today. Please give them read badges and call me at the below

number when they arrive.

Steve Inskeep
Barry Gordemer
Matt Kwong

Eman Mohohamed

Thanks!

Mollie Timmons

Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

(b) (6)

Timmons, Mollie R. (PAO)
Thursday, June 25, 2020 11:26 AM
Visitor Center (JMD)

visitors for OPA

Follow up
Completed
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Psyhogios-Smith, Brittany (OAG)

Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor
(G REXEI®)] (0MD); Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Gramley, Shannon (OAG);

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Center (JMD);
Stacy (UAG];
LaKisha L. (OA

OAG Visitor Clearance for Friday, February 14, 2020
Thursday, February 13, 2020 4:26:22 PM

Washington, Tracy T (OAG);

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor:

ETA:
ETD:
Room:

Badge:
Escort:

POC:

John Eastman

10:30 AM

11:00 AM

5111

RED

Brittany Psyhogios-Smith
Brittany Psyhogios-Smith, 4.9797
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
Watson, Theresa (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD): (GG
(IMD); Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Gramley, Shannon (OAG); Harwood, Stacy (OAG, e
m DGNBIRENEAS) psvhodios-Smith, Brittany (OAG); Washington, Tracy T
; otepney, Lakisna L. (UAG)
OAG Visitor Clearance for Friday, January 31, 2020
Thursday, January 30, 2020 4:54:02 PM

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor:
ETA:
ETD:
Room:
Badge:
Escort:
POC:

Judge Michael Mukasey
1:00 pm

2:00 pm

5111

GREEN

LaKisha Stepney, 4.2330
Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Fhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk bk kkkkkkk kb kkk kbR kR kkkkkkkkkkkkk

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor:
ETA:
ETD:
Room:
Badge:
Escort:
POC:

Craig Sullivan

2:15 pm

3:15 pm

5111

RED

Wykema Jackson
Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

A ok ok o o o ok o o ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok o ok ok o ok 3k ok ok ok ok ok sk ke ok ok ke ok ke ke ke ok ok

Meeting not with AG Bar

3 ok ok o o o ok o e ok ok ok ok ok ok ke ok s ok ok ok ok o ok ok ok ok ok o sl ok o ok ok sk ok sk ok sk ke ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor:
ETA:
ETD:
Room:
Badge:
POC:

John Anderson, United States Attorney for the District of Mexico
3:30 pm

4:15 pm

5111

GREEN

Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

A ok ok o o o ok o e ok ok ok ok ok ok e ok sk ok ok ok ok o ok ok ok ok ok o sl ok ok ok ok sk ok sk ok sk ol ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok
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From:
To:

Subject:

Date:

Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

Watson, Theresa (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center gJMD!,
JMD); Mack, Robert (JMD); IPSControl (JMD); Gramley, Shannon (OAG); S
lb)tG) (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
E: )

OAG Visitor Clearance for Tuesday, February 4, 2020
Monday, February 03, 2020 4:54:56 PM

Psyhodgios-Smith, Brittany (OAG);

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitors:

ETA:
ETD:

Room:
Badge:
Escort:

POC:

Bob Bushman
Ron Brooks

Eric Brown

Phil Little

Tony Kestner
Ernie Martinez
10:30 am

11:15 am

5111

RED

Wvykema Jackson
Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

02312-000030



From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center gJMD!,
(JMD); Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Gramley, Shannon (OAG); S
lb)tG) (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
E: )

sha
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance for Tuesday, February 11, 2020
Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 5:27:54 PM

Psyhodgios-Smith, Brittany (OAG);

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: Craig Carpenito

ETA: 1:00 pm

ETD: 1:30 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN

POC: Brittany Psyhogios-Smith, 4.9797
Fokkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkokkkkkkkkkkkdkkkkokkokkkkkkk
VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: David Kris

ETA: 2:30 pm

ETD: 3:00 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: RED

Escort: Brittany Psyhogios-Smith

POC: Brittany Psyhogios-Smith, 4.9797

02312-000031



From: Watson, Theresa (OAG)

To: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD);

(JMD); Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Gramley, Shannon (OAG); Harwood, Stac ;
BEHRCGIENGEE (DEOREOIGENENS) Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L.

LUAG]
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance for Tuesday, February 18, 2020
Date: Friday, February 14, 2020 6:42:52 PM

COURTYARD DROP OFF

Meeting not with AG Bar

COURTYARD DROP OFF
Visitors: DEA STAFF
A/A Uttam Dhillon
Robyn Thiemann
Preston Grubbs

Darrell Evans

Matthew Donahue

ETA: 2:00 PM

ETD: 3:00 PM

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN

POC: Theresa Watson, 514-9755

Vehicle: Govt. Vehicle — Executive Protection Detail

COURTYARD DROP OFF

Visitors: CIA STAFF
(b)(3) — 50 USC § 403a et seq, (b)(6)

02312-000032



(b)(3) — 50 USC § 403a et seq, (b)(6)

ETA: 4:00 PM

ETD: 5:00 PM

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN

POC: Theresa Watson, 514-9755

(b)(3 — 50 USC § 3024(i)(1)

02312-000033



From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

To: Watson, Theresa [OAG)_ vem Charles W jJMDl, ||||ard, Everett R[JMD} Visitor Center!JMD!, (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
. ' o . . 7 - 7

nTr

lb}(e} |b)17}iC} ‘lb“T;”E]' v orellidarejOAG[ Washl

LaKisha L. (OAG)
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance for Wednesday, February 19, 2020
Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 5:07:54 PM

T OA

VISITOR ENTRANCE
Visitors: Gregg Lowe, CEO, Cree
Dr. Tom Caulfield, CEO, GLOBALFOUNDRIES
Sanjay Mehrotra, CEO, Micron Technology
Keith Jackson, CEQ, ON Semiconductor
Steve Mollenkopf, CEO, Qualcomm
Tyson Tuttle, CEO, Silicon Labs
Victor Peng, CEO, Xilinx
John Neuffer, CEO, SIA
Jimmy Goodrich, SIA
Erik Pederson, SIA
Harry Clapsis, SIA
Tom Donohue, CEO, U.S. Chamber
David Rothenstein, General Counsel, Ciena
ETA: 1:00 pm
ETD: 1:30 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: RED
Escort: Tracy Washington, 4.9660, Wykema Jackson
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

02312-000034



From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
To: Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); [(XONOXQI®)(1MD); (0)E). ()(N)(C). (B)(N)E)
RRARMERARIEE- Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy | (OAG); Harwood, Stacy (OAG);
Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley, Shannon (OAG); QICKEIYIS] IMD); DIGNE) (JMD);
Brittan

(OMD); (QICOKEIVI®) (IMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Psyhogios-Smi OAG
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearances for Friday, January 24, 2020.
Date: Thursday, January 23, 2020 5:04:06 PM

VISITOR ENTRANCE
Visitor:  Dr. Shaygan Kheradpir

ETA: 11:00 am
ETD: 11:45 am
Room: 5111
Badge: RED

Escort: Wykema Jackson
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
3k 3k 3k 3k sk ok 3k 3k 3k ok ok ok 3k sk sk sk ok ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ke k
COURTYARD ENTRANCE
Visitors: Acting Administrator Uttam Dhillon
Robyn Thiemann
Preston Grubbs
Darrell Evans
Matthew Donahue
ETA: 1:30 pm
ETD: 2:30 pm
Room: JCC
Badge: GREEN
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Vehicle

Government Vehicle/Detail Security
3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk ok ok ok ok 5k ok ok ok 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k 3k ok ok %k ok ok ok ok k

Meeting not with AG Barr

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok 3k ok 3k ok >k 3k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok 3k 3k %k 3k %k 3k %k 3k k

COURTYARD ENTRANCE
Visitors: Chad Wolf, DHS Acting Secretary
Mark Morgan, CBP Commissioner

02312-000035



ETA: 3:30 pm

ETD:  4:15pm

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN

Escort: LaKisha Stepney, 4.2330
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Vehicle
Government Vehicle/Detail Security

02312-000036



From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
b)(6), (b)(7)(C

To: Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); (Y ONOXGBI®)] (1MD); (
CIORQIQIOROGIC vack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy 1 (OAG), Harwood, Stacy (OAG);

Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley, Shannon (OAG); QIGHGIRI®! (1MD); (DIGKE) (JMD);
Brittan

(OMD); (QICOKEIVI®) (IMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Psyhogios-Smi OAG
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearances for Monday, January 27, 2020.
Date: Friday, January 24, 2020 3:24:26 PM

) (B)(7)(E)

VISITOR ENTRANCE - FY

Visitors: Maria Consuelo Porras, Guatemala AG
Angel Arnoldo Pineda Avila
Rony Eulalio Lépez Contreras
Carla Valenzuela
llianys Rivera Miranda (DOJ)
Gretel Niederheitmann Menendez de Ippisch (Interpreter- Guatemala)
FBI Interpreter, (YN () ]EH(®)
ETA: 2:00 pm
ETD:  2:30 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: RED
Escort: Tracy Washington, (4.9660) and LaKisha Stepney (4.2330)
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok 3k %k 3k 3k ok 3k 3k 3k 3k sk %k ok 3k ok %k %k %k ok %k %k k ok ok
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From: Jackson kema C. (OAG

To: Watson, Theresa [OAG)_ vem Charles W jJM[)l, Hilliard, Everett R [JMD} |5|tnr Center gJMD!, ibJ {*J (b) tT)iC!
- Ma Bobed g gntrol (IMD ramle 3 ' L
(6) (B)(7)(C), (b)('-")(E
Subject: Remtnder OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard Entrance/Garage Parking for Wednesday, January 29, 2020

Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 4:20:12 PM

COURTYARD ENTRANCE (Garage Parking)
Visitors:
Ken Blanco
ETA: 4:30 pm
ETD: 5:30 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: GREEN
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Vehicle
Vehicle: 2018 Volvo XC-90
Color: Silver

Tag/state: [{)N(E)]

02312-000042



From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
To: Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); [(HXGNEG) 1JMD);
Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy | (OAG); Harwood, Stacy (OAG);
Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley, Shannon (0AG); (RICEEIVIS] IMD); BIGKE) (JMD);
(JMD); (JMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Psyhogios-Smith, Brittany (OAG
Subject: Update: OAG Visitor Clearances for today Friday, January 24, 2020.
Date: Friday, January 24, 2020 11:11:18 AM

COURTYARD ENTRANCE
Visitors: Chad Wolf, DHS Acting Secretary
Mark Morgan, CBP Commissioner
Chad Mizelle, Chief of Staff (newly added)
ETA: 3:30 pm
ETD: 4:15 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: GREEN
Escort: LaKisha Stepney, 4.2330
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Vehicle
Government Vehicle/Detail Security

02312-000043



From: Harwood, Stacy (OAG)
To: Psyhogios-Smith, Brittany {(OAG); Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Avery, Charles W

(OMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); [(XGNBEWIE 0MD); (NEREWIEGNEAEIE
Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Gramley, Sh serg(b) 'Jrib!(?'!{b BLIB) (©), () )\ ey
b) (‘6'1 (b) (7)(C)[elX)} Wm} Stepney, LaKisha L.

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance for Friday, January 3, 2020

Date: Friday, January 03, 2020 11:01:49 AM

Importance: High

##%% Last minute change. AG is having lunch/meeting here at RFK not going out as
originally planned.

Courtvard Entrance (Garage Parking)

Visitors: Ambassador Robert “Bob” M. Kimmett
Badge — Green with Escort

Date: January 3, 2020

ETA: 12:15 pm.

ETD: TBD

Room: 5111

Escort: Stacy Harwood (will meet him at 10t st gate Entrance)
POC: Stacy Harwood

Yehicle/Driver Information

Driver: Ambassador Robert “Bob” M. Kimmett
Vehicle Make: BMW

Vehicle Model: BMW 750x1

Vehicle Color: Imperial Blue

Vehicle Year: 2019 -

License Plate Number: [QICIRG)I)
License Plate State: SAJMCUIOEEEEL

02312-000044



From: Psyhogios-Smith, Brittany (OAG)

To: Washington, Tracy T QOAG} Jackson, Wykemna C. (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD);
Visitor Center{]MD), 6), rb] [BI®) 01D [BIEONEENEEE] Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl

(IMD); s ey, Shannon (UAG), \GECIREIGRY TIMD) (BIGEOIUE] []MD);W

{JMD), :b: (GNGIWI® 1MD); Stepney, LaKisha L. (UAG]

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance for Thursday, January 2, 2020

Date: Thursday, January 02, 2020 10:14:23 AM

Courtyard Entrance (Garage Parking)

Visitors: Secretary Chad Wolf, Acting Secretary of Homeland Security
Chad Mizelle, Chief of Staff

Date: Jan 2, 2020

ETA: 11:45a.m.

ETD: 1:00 p.m.

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN with Escort

Escort: Tracy Washington (will meet them at Great Hall Courtyard Entrance)
POC: Brittany Psyhogios-Smith, 4.9797

02312-000045



From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
To: . JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); [(QXONOIWI®)_(IMD); (0)(6), (0)(7)(C). (B)(/)(E)
d ' Mack; Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy | (OAG), Harwood, Stacy (OAG);
Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley, Shannon (0AG); (RICEEIVIS] JMD); BIGKE) (JMD);
(JMD); (JMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Psyhogios-Smith, Brittany (OAG

Subject: Update! OAG Visitor Clearances for today Friday, December 20, 2019
Date: Friday, December 20, 2019 12:22:30 PM
VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor:  Ken Caruso

ETA: 1:30 pm

ETD: 2:00 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: RED

Escort: Shannon Gramley, 4.9795
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

02312-000079



From: ance‘ Alexa {OLAl

To:
3 4%
Alexis (OLA); Schedule, AG85 (IMD); Stepney, L8
Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Watson, Theresa [OAG)_
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard Entrance/Garage Parking for Tuesday, September 24
Date: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 2:31:52 PM

Courtyard Entrance (Garage Parking)

Visitors:
- Senator Lindsey Graham
- Lee Holmes (Chief Counsel & Staff Director — attending meeting)
- Kyle Timothy McGovern (driver — will wait in AG’s reception room)

Date: September 24

ETA: 5:50pm

ETD: 7:00pm

Room: 5111

Escort: Alexa Vance, 4-4828 (will meet them at Great Hall Courtyard Entrance)
POC: Alexa Vance, 4-4828

Vehicle/Driver Information

Driver: Kyle Timothy McGovern
Vehicle Make: Land Rover

Vehicle Model: Range Rover Sport HSE
Vehicle Color: White

Vehicle Year: 2016

License Plate Number:

License Plate State: [(QXGE)

Alexa Vance
Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
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From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

To: Avery, Charles W (IJMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); [ XQNE) (7)(C)(b)(6)' O, BINE)

Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Trac ha
Gramley, Shannon (OAG); @IIH(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)[ELUBM() (6), (b) (7)(C)IENIME"®
-(JMD); Watson, Theresa ; Bryant, Errical (OAG)

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Thursday September 12, 2019
Date: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 4:52:52 PM

(OAG), Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG);

VISITOR ENTRANCE
Visitor: John Durham, USA (CT)
ETA: 9:00 am
ETD: 10:00 am
Room: 5111
Badge: GREEN
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
REkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk
COURTYARD ENTRANCE
Visitors: Hernan Larrain Fernandez (Minister of Justice)
Alfonso Silva (Ambassador)
Daniela Rivera (Consul)
Boriana Benev Ode, (Advisor)
ETA: 11:30 am
ETD: 12:00 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: RED
Escort: Wykema Jackson
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Vehicle Information

Name:

Vehicle Make: Cadillac

Model: CT6

Color: Black

Tags: Temporary License Plate Maryland

02312-000081



From: Vance, Alexa (OLA)

To: OICHEIYI®(MD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Cress, Brian (OLA); Brvant, Errical (OAG); [DIGNOTLIC

D), (X REXERI®) (11D); Gramley, Shannon (OAG); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Jackson, W

(OAG); JP ol UMD, Mack, Robert (JMD);[EIGNOENEGE] H(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Alexis (OLA); Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Visitor Center
Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG)

Subject: RE: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard Entrance/Garage Parking for Thursday, September 19

Date: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 2:54:15 PM

ema L.
(JMD); Reuss,
gimR(o) (6). (b) (7)(C)allnH

Hi all —

Please see the updated vehicle information below.

Courtyard Entrance (Garage Parking)

Visitors:
- Senator Ron Johnson
- Brian Downey (staffer)
- Joe Folio (staffer)
- Justin Livesey (driver — will wait in AG’s reception room)

Date: September 19

ETA: 10:50am

ETD: 11:30am

Room: 5111

Escort: Alexa Vance, 4-4828 (will meet them at Great Hall Courtyard Entrance)
POC: Alexa Vance, 4-4828

Vehicle/Driver Information

Driver: Justin Livesey
Vehicle Make: Ford
Vehicle Model: Taurus
Vehicle Color: Silver
Vehicle Year: 2012
License Plate Number:
License Plate State:

Alexa Vance
Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Vance, Alexa (OLA)
Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 12:02 PM

1ILH(D) (6), (b) (T)(C)EM(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) ; Avery, Charles W (JMD)

02312-000082



<cavery@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Brian Cress (OLA) (bcress@jmd.usdoj.gov) <bcress@jmd.usdoj.gov>;

Bryant, Errical (OAG) <ebryant@jmd.usdoj.gov>; (QISHOIGIRI (/MD) (HICHOINWIE) ;
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)WMI(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Gramley, Shannon (OAG)

<sgramley@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Hilliard, Everett R (JMD) <ehilliard@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Jackson, Wykema
C. (OAG) <wcjackson@jmd.usdoj.gov>; JPSControl (JMD) <Ex_JpsControl@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Mack,
Robert (JMD) <rmack@jmd.usdoj.gov>; [(HIGNOIGBIOGONOINIE) ;.
[ [IMB(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Reuss, Alexis (OLA) <alreuss@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Schedule,
AGS85 (JMD) <AG85Schedule@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG)
<lIstepney@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Visitor Center (JMD) <Ex_VisitorCenter@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
[ [(¥I(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Washington, Tracy T (OAG) <twashington@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Watson, Theresa (OAG) <twatson@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard Entrance/Garage Parking for Thursday, September 19

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

Escort: Alexa Vance, 4-4828 (will meet them at 10t Street Gate)
POC: Alexa Vance, 4-4828

Vehicle/Driver Information

Driver: Justin Livesey
Vehicle Make: Hyundai
Vehicle Model: Tuscon
Vehicle Color: Grey
Vehicle Year: 2015

License Plate Number: SRS
License Plate State:(QNQ)

Alexa Vance
Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

02312-000083
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From: Vance, Alexa (OLA)

To:
ol Lyerett K [J1MD);
(TNE)p
AG); Visitor Center (JMD)
Subject: UPDATE RE: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard Entrance/Garage Parking for Thursday, October 17
Date: Thursday, October 17, 2019 2:24:44 PM

Courtyard Entrance (Garage Parking)

Visitors:
- Representative Kevin McCarthy
- Jack Rosemond (Special Assistant —attending meeting)
- James Min (Chief of Staff — attending meeting)
- Kyle Lombardi (Legislative Director — attending meeting)
- Braden Murphy (Legislative Assistant — attending meeting)

Date: October 17

ETA: 4:00pm

ETD: 5:15pm

Room: 5111

Escort: Alexa Vance, 4-4828 (will meet them at Great Hall Courtyard Entrance)
POC: Alexa Vance, 4-4828

Vehicle/Driver Information

Security Detail POC:

- Derrick Mesa ({JK(&)] )
Vehicle/Driver Information

Driver/Vehicle Info:
SA Kyle Wagner
Black Chevy Suburban

Follow Vehicle
SA Carlos Fonseca
Black Chevy Suburban

-not expecting to follow into facility

Advance Vehicle
Black Chevy Suburban

-will not drive into facility

02312-000084
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Alexa Vance
Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Vance, Alexa (OLA)

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 6:35 PM

(o) (6). (b) V)OI (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Avery, Charles W (JMD)
<cavery@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Brian Cress (OLA) (bcress@jmd.usdoj.gov) <bcress@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Bryant, Errical (OAG) <ebryant@jmd.usdoj.gov>; (QJQEQIGIR (/MD) (HICHOINWIE)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)EMMI(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Gramley, Shannon (OAG)

<sgramley@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Hilliard, Everett R (JMD) <ehilliard@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Jackson, Wykema
C. (OAG) <wcjackson@jmd.usdoj.gov>; JPSControl (JMD) <Ex_JpsControl@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Mack,
Robert (JMD) <rmack@jmd.usdoj.gov>; [(HIGNOIGIONOINIE)
[ [IMB(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Reuss, Alexis (OLA) <alreuss@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Schedule,
AGS85 (JMD) <AG85Schedule@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG)
<lIstepney@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Visitor Center (JMD) <Ex_VisitorCenter@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
B Oovo[QIONEOIGIGOI; v 2shington, Tracy T (OAG) <twashington@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Watson, Theresa (OAG) <twatson@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard Entrance/Garage Parking for Thursday, October 17

Courtyard Entrance (Garage Parking)

Visitors:
- Representative Kevin McCarthy
- Jack Rosemond (Special Assistant — attending meeting)
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

- Derrick Mesa (K@)
Vehicle/Driver Information

02312-000085
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

To: __Avery Charles W (JMD): Hilliard, Everett LR R e Al (b) (6), (b) (7)(C Ly )(6). (LX7)C). (D)(7)E)
(bXE). (b)THC). (b)7NE ey Robert JMD); ntroI ;]MD}; Washinton Trac UAG); otepney, LaKisha L. (OAG);
ey, tuun (0AG); ), (b) (7)(C A(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) [JMD};-
RIS (1MD); Watson,
Subject: Update! OAG Visitor Clearance for tm:la','r Fﬂday, October 4, 2019
Date: Friday, October 04, 2019 2:07:27 PM

COURTYARD ENTRANCE (Criminal Division will escort to the meeting. OAG will escort out
of the building)
Australian Delegation
Visitors: The Hon Peter Dutton MP, Minister for Home Affairs
H.E. The Hon Joe Hockey, Australian Ambassador to the United States
Mr. Mike Pezzullo, Secretary, Department of Home Affairs
Ms. Rachel Noble, Head, Australian Cyber Security Centre (ACSC)
Mr Tom Fleming, Chief of Staff, Office of the Minister for Home Affairs
Mr. Greg Miller, First Assistant Secretary, Cyber Security Policy, Department of
Home Affairs
Mr. Brendan Dowling, Minister Counsellor (Home Affairs), Embassy of Australia
Mr. Andrew Warnes, Assistant Secretary, National Security Policy
Austin Wenke (new addition)
Jan van Tienen (new addidition)
ETA: 3:00 pm
ETD: 4:00 pm

Room: 5111
Badge: RED
Escort: [(OKE) (b) (6)

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Vehicle #1

Driver: Esteban Maiso Agustin Jr.
Make: Cadillac

Model: Escalade, 2016,

Color: Black

License plate: [QXG)

Vehicle #2

Driver: Richard Reid Nolte
Make : Chevrolet

Model: Suburban, 2016
Color: Black

License plate: [QXG)

02312-000087



Vehicle #3

Driver: Kelvin Bruce Simmons
Make: Ford Turtle Top
Model: Exec Van Terra, 2014
Color: Black

License plate: [(QEC)

02312-000088



From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

To: Schedule, AG85 (IJMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); (QIGNOIQI®)
!(JMD); OIGHPIGIGHEINIR)); Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy | (OAG);
epney, LaKisha L. (OAG), Gramley, aanS (0AG (JMD (JMD); =Rk

(OAG); Bryant, Errical (OAG)

_(JMD); EICHEIVI® (JMD); Watson, Theresa

Subject: UPDATE! OAG Visitor Clearance for today Tuesday October 15, 2019
Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 9:50:19 AM

Meeting not with AG Barr

3k 3k ok sk 3k 5k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ok sk sk ok ok sk ok ok ok 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk ok ok ok sk ok sk sk sk ok
VISITOR ENTRANCE
Visitors: Director Kathy Hawk Sawyer

(b) (6)

Thomas Kane
(b) (6)
ETA: 12:15 pm
ETD: 12:30 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: GREEN
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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COURTYARD ENTRANCE

Visitor: Ajit Pai, Chairman of FCC
ETA: 12:30 pm

ETD: 1:30 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Vehicle Information
Driver:
Color: Black

Make: Chevy

Model: Tahoe
State/Tag No.

%k 3 3k 3k 3k 3k ok 3k ok 3k ok 3k ok 3k ok 3k ok 3k ok 5k ok 5k ok 5k ok 5k ok 5k ok 5k ok 5k ok 5k ok 5k ok 5k ok %k %k %k ok ok ok ok ok %k *k kK k
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From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

To: Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); [(JXGNE®) (7
ML Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy | (OAG); >tepne La isha
famiey, annon“B(OAG HELU)|(0) (6). (b) (7)(C)HEIIA(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) [@I(®)_(1vD); -
( MD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Bryant, Errical (OAG)
Subject: Update! OAG Visitor Clearance for today Wednesday October 16, 2019
Date: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 9:52:11 AM

COURTYARD ENTRANCE
Visitor: Secretary Betsy DeVos
Nate Bailey
Bob Eitel
ETA: 3:30 pm
ETD: 4:00 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: GREEN w/Escort
Escort: Tracy Washington, 4.9660
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Vehicle Information
Security Detail/Government Vehicle

02312-000090



From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD);
ack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD);

!ram ey, !!annon (OAG)
RIARIGR (JMD); Watson, [heresa ;

Update! OAG Visitor Clearance Tuesday for today October 15, 2019
Tuesday, October 15, 2019 1:43:13 PM

Washington, Trac .A epne! La Isha

BN (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) ®) (7)(C YD) ]

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor:

ETA:
ETD:
Room:

Badge:
Escort:

POC:

Kay C. James
James Imoehl
2:00 pm
2:30 pm
5111
RED
Tracy Washington, 4.9660
Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
To: Bryant, Errical (OAG); Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center

(IMD); Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni (OAG); (DEXONE) (7)(C) 61 (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) (b)(7)(E)
Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Trac (OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley,
hannon‘ﬁoAG (JMD); (b) [ONEIVIS (IMD); (b) (6) (b) (7)(C) (JMD) (b) (6) (b) (7)(C),

eresa (OAG)

(JMD); Watson
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard Entrance for Tuesday, August 13, 2019
Date: Monday, August 12, 2019 5:02:58 PM

COURYARD ENTRANCE

Visitors: Israeli Ambassador Ron Dermer
ETA: 10:40 am

ETD: 11:10 am

Room: 5111

Badge: RED

Escort: Tracy Washington, 4.9660

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Vehicle Information
Make — Toyota

Model - Sienna

Year — 2014

Color — Grey

License plate number [QIQ)

security detail:(QJG)
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VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: Peter Brennen

ETA: 2:00 pm

ETD: 3:00 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: RED

Escort: Stacy Harwood, 4.3101
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

02312-000092



From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

To: Bryant, Errical (OAG); Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center
(IMD); Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni (OAG); [(QXGNEXWI®] (VD) (HIONOIGIGROINIG)
Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Trac (OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley,
Shannwom N (5) (6). (&) () CHBNIN(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)NEMDHYE) ©). ) ()(C)
(JMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG)

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard Entrance for today Tuesday, August 13, 2019

Date: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 9:59:02 AM

COURYARD ENTRANCE

Visitors: Israeli Ambassador Ron Dermer
Roee Snir, Advisor (newly added)

ETA: 10:40 am

ETD: 11:10 am

Room: 5111

Badge: RED

Escort: Tracy Washington, 4.9660

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Vehicle Information
Driver’s name
Make — Toyota
Model - Sienna
Year — 2014

Color — Grey

License plate number [{(3)K(©)
security detail: (QXC)
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From:

To:
D isitor Center (JMD);
Theresa (OAG); Williams, Kim (OLA)
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard Entrancef/Garage Parking for Tuesday, February 25
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 10:21:24 AM

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Courtyard Entrance (Garage Parking)

Visitor: Representative Mark Meadows

Date: February 25

ETA: 3:20pm

ETD: 4:00pm

Room: 5111

Escort: Alexa Vance, 4-4828 (will meet in garage)
POC: Alexa Vance, 4-4828

Vehicle Information

Vehicle Make: BMW
Vehicle Model: 328i
Vehicle Color: Blue
Vehicle Year: 2007

License Plate Number: (b) (6)
License Plate State:

Alexa Vance
Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

Office: 202-514-4828 | Cell{QKG)

02312-000094
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From: Vance, Alexa (OLA)

To: IJMDI, very, Charles W (JMD); Bryant, Frrical (OAG);
Mack, Robert (JMD)

(b} (6). (b} (T)(C) IJMD ); (R

Gramley, Shannon (OAG); Shannun (OAG), rII|ard‘ Everett R ;JMD[

Mack, Robert (JMD);
cheduleI AGS85 (IMD); Schrﬂr avne RG T A
(JMD); Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Watson, Theresa QOAG} W'Ihams, Tcml ;0AGl

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard Entrance/Garage Parking for Tuesday, September 10
Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 2:21:16 PM
Hi all,

Please see the date change below for Representative Matt Gaetz's visit to the Department.

Courtyard Entrance (Garage Parking)

Visitors:
- Representative Matt Gaetz
- lillian Lane Wyant (Chief of Staff — attending meeting)
- Diana London (driver — will wait in AG’s reception room)

Date: September 10

ETA: 10:20am

ETD: 11:15am

Room: 5111

Escort: Alexa Vance, 4-4828 (will meet them in the garage)
POC: Alexa Vance, 4-4828

Vehicle/Driver Information

Driver: Diana London
Vehicle Make: Mercedes
Vehicle Model: E550
Vehicle Color: Black
Vehicle Year: 2010 _
. B (b) (6)
License Plate Number:
License Plate State: [(HX(E)

Best,
Alexa

Alexa Vance
Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Vance, Alexa (OLA)
Sent: Thursday, July 25, 2019 1:28 PM

02312-000095



ICH(b) (6), (b) (M)(C){I(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Avery, Charles W (JMD)

<cavery@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Bryant, Errical (OAG) <ebryant@jmd.usdoj.gov>; [QECIEQIGIS) (/MD)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)[E(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Gramley, Shannon
(OAG) <sgramley@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Hilliard, Everett R (JMD) <ehilliard@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Jackson,
Wykema C. (OAG) <wcjackson@jmd.usdoj.gov>; JPSControl (JMD) <Ex_JpsControl@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Mack, Robert (JMD) <rmack@jmd.usdoj.gov>; [(JIQNO)BIOGROIRI(E)

(b) (6), (b) (M)(CO)EMI(D) (6), (b) (7)(C) Reuss, Alexis (OLA) <alreuss@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Schedule, AG85 (JMD) <AG85Schedule@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Schreiber, Jayne (OAG)
<jschreiber@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG) <lIstepney@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Visitor Center
(JMD) <Ex_VisitorCenter@jmd.usdoj.gov>; (REQEQIGIS (VD) (IO NEOIGI®)

Washington, Tracy T (OAG) <twashington@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Watson, Theresa (OAG)
<twatson@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Williams, Toni (OAG) <towilliams@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard Entrance/Garage Parking for Monday, September 9

Courtyard Entrance (Garage Parking)

Visitors:
- Representative Matt Gaetz
- lillian Lane Wyant (Chief of Staff — attending meeting)
- Diana London (driver — will wait in AG’s reception room)

Date: September 9

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
Vehicle Year: 2010

License Plate Number: (b) (6)
License Plate State: OJ0)

Alexa Vance
Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
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From: Vance, Alexa (OLA)

To: OICHOIYI®) (IMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Cress, Brian (OLA); Brvant, Errical (OAG); [DIGNOTLIC
LMD, (X)) XEAI(®] (1MD); Gramley, Shannon (OAG); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); =
(0AG); JPSControl UMDY, Mack, Robert (JMDY; [(GYI(E WEN(b) (
Alexis (OLA); Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Stepney, LaKisha
Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG)

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard Entrance/Garage Parking for Tuesday, September 24

Date: Monday, September 23, 2019 4:20:44 PM

Courtyard Entrance (Garage Parking)

Visitors:
- Representative Mark Meadows
- Representative Jim Jordan
- Anthony Nerantzis (driver — will wait in AG"s reception room)

Date: September 24

ETA: 2:50pm

ETD: 3:30pm

Room: 5111

Escort: Alexa Vance, 4-4828 (will meet them at Great Hall Courtyard Entrance)
POC: Alexa Vance, 4-4828

Vehicle/Driver Information

Driver: Anthony Nerantzis
Vehicle Make: Jeep

Vehicle Model: Grand Cherokee
Vehicle Color: Blue

Vehicle Year: 2006

License Plate Numbe: ié?) (6)
License Plate State: (b) (6)

Alexa Vance
Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

02312-000097



From: Vance, Alexa (OLA)

To: _(M); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Cress, Brian (OLA); (DEQNOIGI® (JMD); Morell, Clare (OAG);
osizk, Christopher (JMD); Gramley, Shannon (OAG); Harwood, Stacy (OAG); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Jackson,

Wykema C. (OAG); JPSControl (JMD); Mack, Robert (JMD); Hankey, Mary Blanche (OLA); [(QIGNOIQIGHOIGIE

[(OXIONOXVI®)_(IMD); Reuss, Alexis (OLA); Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG),

ephens, laylor (OLA); Visitor Center (JMD); [(QXONEKWI®]IMD); Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Watson

Theresa (OAG); Williams, Kim (OLA)
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard Entrance/Garage Parking for Wednesday, February 26

Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 5:45:16 PM

Courtyard Entrance (Garage Parking)

Visitors:
- Senator Ben Sasse
- Daniel Wunderlich (driver)

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

License Plate Number: [(QIG)

License Plate State: ©)

Alexa Vance
Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

Office: 202-514-4828 | Cell:[(QXG)
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From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMDY; Visitor Center (]MD) {b} (6). (bl (7)(C'|
(IJMD); JPSControl (JMD); Harwood, Stacy (OAG); [SIGIHH 7

Morell, Clare (OAG); Washington, Tracy T (OAG);

Mack Robert

!

}MD[‘

(JMD)
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance for Monday, May 18, 2020
Date: Friday, May 15, 2020 5:18:07 PM

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: Zachery Terwilliger, USA (ED/VA)
ETA: 2:15 pm

ETD: 3:00 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN

POC: Hannah Kunasek, 4.2003

Ekkkdkkkkkkokokkhkkkkkkk bk kkkkkhkkokkkhkkk khk kb kkkkk

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitors: John Ratcliffe, Acting Director DNI
Kash Patel, Senior Advisor

ETA: 3:00 pm

ETD: 4:00 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN w/Escort

Escort: Hannah Kunasek

POC: Hannah Kunasek, 4.2003
3 o ok o ok ok 3k ok ok ok ok ok sk ok sk ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ke ok ok ok o ok ok ok ok ok sk ok sk ok sk ok ok ok ke ok ok
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From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); [BJIEGNEIGIE
(OMD); JPSControl (JMD); Harwood, Stacy (OAG); (IS NG
Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L. (UAG); Runasek, Hannan (UAG); (I RCIM{IRVAIS)

)l (OMD); Mack, Robert

Cc: Richards, Kristin (JMD)
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance for today, Friday, June 26, 2020
Date: Friday, June 26, 2020 9:19:18 AM

Meeting not with AG Barr

A e ke ok o ok ok ok ok ok 3k 3k ok ok ok ke ok ke ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ke ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitors: Kent Walker
Richard Cullen
George Terwilliger
Karan Bhatia
Rosie Lipscomb
Mark Isakowitz

ETA: 12:30 pm

ETD: 1:30 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: RED

Escort: Wykema Jackson

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

02312-000100



From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

To: Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); (QXONE) (7
H Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washlnton Tracy 1 (OAG) arwood Stac
epney, LaKisha L. (OAG) Gramley, Shannon (OAG); (BXGNG) 7)(C _(OMD); (DXG) (b) [@IG) (OMD);
(JMD); (JMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Psyhogios-Smith, Brittany (OAG
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance for Tuesday November 26, 2019
Date: Monday, November 25, 2019 4:34:33 PM

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: Ryan Shores

ETA: 1:30 pm

ETD: 2:00 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: RED

Escort: Wykema Jackson

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

02312-000101



From: Harwood, Stacy (OAG)

To: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD);W
avD); (DIGNPOINIONOINIE) Mack, Robert (IMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy T
, Harwood, Stacy (OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley, Shannon (OAG) (JMD);
PICKOIVIE) omD); QIONOIQIR JMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Psyhogios-Smith, Brittany (OAG
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance for Tuesday, December 31, 2019
Date: Monday, December 30, 2019 2:05:12 PM

VISITOR CENTER ENTRANCE

Visitor:  Ambassador John Sullivan

ETA: 11:30 am

ETD: 12:15 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN

POC: Tracy Washington, OAG 202-514-2003

KX ddh bbb bhdhbbbbdddbbbbbddbbbbbddbrbbbddott
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Watson, Theresa (OAG)

Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD);

M(JMD) OICHPIGIOGNOIBIE) Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD);
;, Harwood, Stacy (OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley, Shannon (OAG)

(b) (6), () (NG (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)[EEDE®) ©). (b) () (CDHETENEE

OAG Visitor Clearance for Wednesday, March 4, 2020

Tuesday, March 03, 2020 5:47:45 PM

ashington, racy T

VISITORS ENTRANCE

Visitor:
ETA:
ETD:
Room:
Badge:
POC:

US Attorney Erica MacDonald
10:00 am

11:00 am

5111

GREEN

Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok ok 3k 3k 3k ok 3k %k 3k 3k ok %k %k 3%k 3k ok %k %k %k %k %k %k %k %k %k %k k

Visitor:

ETA:
ETD:
Room:
Badge:
Escort:
POC:

Rabbi Abraham Cooper
10:30 am

11:00 am

5111

RED

Shannon Gramley, 4-2003
Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k %k 3k 3k ok ok %k 3k 3k 3k %k %k 3k 3k %k %k %k %k k %k kk ok
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD);
; Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD);

!ram ey, !!annon (OAG);

PICKOIYI®) (IMD);
Washington, Trac (OAG), Stepney, LaKisha ;
EYNA0) 6). (0) 7)CRMBM(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)[EEBY" "]
-(JMD); Watson, Theresa ; Bryant, Errical (OAG)
OAG Visitor Clearance Friday October 18, 2019

Thursday, October 17, 2019 4:36:15 PM

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor:

ETA:
ETD:
Room:

Badge:
Escort:

POC:

Leonard Leo

10:00 am

10:30 am

5111

RED

Shannon Gramley, 4.9795
Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

02312-000104



From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

To: Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); (Y ONOXGBI®)] (oMD);
m Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy | (OAG); stepney, LaKisha L. B
ramley, shannon (OAG); @MY (D) (6). (0) (7)(C)[EIMA(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)lEIIDYT |
(JMD); Watson, Theresa ; Bryant, Errical (OAG)
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Friday September 13, 2019
Date: Thursday, September 12, 2019 4:46:23 PM

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: Robert Fisher

ETA: 2:15 pm

ETD: 2:45 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: RED

Escort: Wykema Jackson

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); (Y ONOXGBI®)] (oMD);
m Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy | (OAG); stepney, LaKisha L. B
ramiey, annon‘EAG A (0) (6). (b) (7))l (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)VY |
Watson eresa (OAG); A

Bryant, Errical (OAG)

RIGRIEE (JMD):;
OAG Visitor Clearance Friday, October 4, 2019
Thursday, October 03, 2019 4:04:05 PM

Meeting not with AG Barr

3k 3 3k 3k 3k 3k ok 3k ok 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k ok 3k ok 3k ok 5k 3k 5k ok 5k ok 3k ok 5k %k 5k %k 5k %k 5k %k ok %k %k %k %k k k¥

VISITOR ENTRANCE
Visitors: DEA Agency Representative—FLEOA

Panelist)

Mr. Jim Pasco, Executive Director—FOP

Mr. Altmann Pannell, Director of Government Relations—IACLEA
Retired Chief Terry Cunningham, Deputy Executive Director—IACP
Ms. Laura Cooper, Executive Director—MCC

Sheriff Grady Judd, President—MCSA

Ms. Andy Edmiston, Director of Government Relations—NAPO

Mr. Mo Canandy, Executive Director—NASRO

Commonwealth’s Attorney Nancy Parr, President-elect—NDAA

Mr. Bob Bushman, President—NNOAC

Mr. Dwayne Crawford, Executive Director—NOBLE

Sheriff Justin Smith, Homeland Security Committee Chairman—NSA
Mr. Tom Wilson, Director-Center for Applied Leadership—PERF
Assistant Director Rich Littlehale—Tennessee Bureau of Investigation (Summit

Captain Chuck Cohen, ICAC Commander—Indiana State Police (Summit Panelist)
Sheriff Michael Bouchard—Oakland County, Ml Sheriff’s Office (Summit Panelist)

02312-000107



Mr. Kenn Kern, ClO—New York County DA’s Office (Summit Panelist)
ETA: 2:30 pm
ETD: 3:00 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: RED
Escort: Wykema Jackson, and Lakisha Stepney
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
Ekkkkkkkkkkokkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk bk kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk
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

Escort: (b) (6) (b) (6)

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

License plate: [(QXQ)
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG
Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); [(3)] (6) (b) (7)(C) JMD gC
); Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Trac

(OAG); IS
Mno% IE0) ©). 0) (1 CTEIA) ©. ® (O riDy -
eresa

RIRARIRE (JMD); Watson B ant rrica
OAG Visitor Clearance Friday, September 6, 2019
Thursday, September 05, 2019 4:01:24 PM

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor:

ETA:
ETD:
Room:

Badge:
Escort:

POC:

Floyd Clarke

12:30 pm

1:30 pm

5111

RED

Wykema Jackson, 4.9795
Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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VISITOR ENTRANCE (Criminal Division will escort to OAG)

Visitors: Alejandro Giammattei, Guatemalan President Elect

ETA:
ETD:

Room:
Badge:
Escort:

POC:

Jose Carlos Marroquin
Luis Miguel Martinez
José C Marroquin
Giorgio Bruni

Pedro Brolo

3:15 pm

3:45 pm

5111

RED

(b) (6)

Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

02312-000110



From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); (QXONE) (7
m Mack, Robert (JMD); ] PSControI (IJMD); Washington, Tracy | (OAG), Stepne La isha
ramley, annorM{OAG) (JMD) (IMDY); (b) (6), (b) BI®)_(MD); -
eresa

(JMD); Watson Bryant. ErCe
OAG Visitor Clearance Monday October 7, 2019

Friday, October 04, 2019 3:46:15 PM

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor:

ETA:
ETD:
Room:

Badge:
Escort:

POC:

John Wetzel, Secretary of the Pennsylvania Department of Corrections
11:00 am

11:30 am

5111

RED

LaKisha Stepney, 4.2330

Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
To: Avery, Charles W (IJMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); [ XQNE) (7)(C) MD qC
Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy I (OAG),

; IS
M y.annon‘B(OAG _(OMD); PIGHOIVI®] MD); [(IGKE) (7)(C) -
(JMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); B ant rrical (OAG)

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Monday September 30, 2019
Date: Friday, September 27, 2019 3:35:47 PM

COURTYARD ENTRANCE
Visitors: Mr. Sajeeb Ahmed Wajed, Hon'ble Adviser to the Prime Minister for Information
and Communication Technology Affairs, Government of the People's Republic of
Bangladesh
Mr. Mohammad Ziauddin, H.E the Ambassador of Bangladesh to the USA
Mr. Md. Nural Islam, Minister, Embassy of Bangladesh

ETA: 2:30 pm
ETD: 3:00 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: RED

Escort: Tracy Washington, 4.9660
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Vehicle Information

VEHICLE 1

Vehicle Make/Model: Mercedes Benz CLS 550
Vehicle Color: Black

Vehicle Year: 2016

License Plate Number:

Driver’s Name: Mohammad Mahmood Ali
VEHICLE 2

Vehicle Make/Model: Lincoln MKT

Vehicle Color: Black

Vehicle Year: 2014

License Plate Number:  [(OXG)

Driver’s Name: Mofakher Hossain
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From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

To: Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); [(8)} (6) (b) (7)(C) JMD);
H Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Trac Harwood Stac
egney. aKisha L. (OAG) Gramley, Shaan‘S (0AG); _(IMD); (b) (6) (b) [@I®)IMD);
RIGNOIGI® (JMD); (JMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Ps hogios e T B AN (OAG)
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Thursday November 7, 2019
Date: Wednesday, November 06, 2019 4:48:16 PM

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitors: Chris Miller
Eric Legallais

ETA: 11:15 am

ETD: 11:45 am
Room: 5111
Badge: RED

Escort: Lakisha Stepney, 4.2330
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); [(8)} (6) (b) (7)(C) MD qC
Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Trac
C)

(OAG); IS
M y.annon“B(OAG _(amD); OXGNGIQI®] (IMD); ()] (6) (b) (7)(C @ MD) -
( MD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); B! ant rrical (OAG)

OAG Visitor Clearance Thursday October 17, 2019
Wednesday, October 16, 2019 3:52:44 PM

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitors:

Tracy Doherty-McCormick, First Assistant U.S. Attorney for EDVA

Dennis Barghaan, Assistant U.S. Attorney

EDVA Deputy Civil Chief; Jesse Lui

David Scott Porter, Acting Deputy Chief, Office of Enforcement Operations

Electronic Surveillance Unit

Jeffrey S. Pollack, Deputy Director of Policy, Office of Enforcement Operations,

Electronic Surveillance Unit;

ETA:
ETD:

Room:
Badge:

POC:

Zach Terwillger

Robert Bryden
Ashley Dugger
Jennifer Hodge

1:00 pm

4:00 pm

5111

GREEN

Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

To: Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni

(0AG); BHIGHE) (7)(C) MD) [(DICHPOIGIOGNPINIR) ) Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD);
; Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG);

Washln on, lrac

ramley, Shannon (OAG); (DIGNOIQI®) (JMD);
W( MD); [()] (6) (b) [@QI(®)_(1vD); (@] ©). ©) ()C) (IMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Bryant, Errica

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Thursday, August 22, 2019
Date: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 4:38:36 PM

Meeting not with AG Barr
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VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: Theo Stamos

ETA: 2:30 pm

ETD: 2:45 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: RED

Escort Tracy Washington, 4.9660
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

To: Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); [(8)} (6) (b) (7)(C) MD qC
ack, Robert(JMD) JPSControI (JMD); Washington, Trac

(OAG); IS|
m _OMD); (DICKBIGI®) MD); () (6) ®) (7)(C ﬁ_lMD -
RISAQIOE (JMD); Watson eresa (J.ll-:l B ant rrical (OAG)

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Tuesday September 10, 2019
Date: Monday, September 09, 2019 4:14:56 PM

COURTYARD ENTRANCE

Visitor: Acting Secretary Kevin McAleenan, Homeland Security
ETA: 12:30 pm

ETD: 1:30 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN (Escorted)

Escort: Tracy Washington, 4.2003

POC: Errical Bryant, 4.6333

LIMO
BLACK CHEVROLET SUBURBAN

Tag: RISIRIGS

FOLLOW-UP
BLACK CHEVROLET SUBURBAN

Tag: RISIRIGS
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COURTYARD ENTRANCE
Visitors: Thea Tsulukiani, the Georgian Minister of Justice
Giorgi Pataridze, Deputy Minister of Justice & Director General of the
Penitentiary Service
David Bakradze, Georgian Ambassador to the United States
ETA: 2:30 pm
ETD: 3:15 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: RED
Escort: LaKisha Stepney
POC: LaKisha Stepney, 4.2330

Vehicle Information (1)

Minister’s Vehicle:
Driver:_Giorgi Dolenjashvili
Vehicle/Make: Toyota
Model: Avalon

Color: Black
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State/Tag: DKE 0001

Delegation’s Vehicle Information (2)

Driver :Giorgi Didebashvili
Vehicle/Make: Toyota
Model: Sienna

Color: Space Gray

State/Tag (DG,

02312-000117



From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

To: Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); (QXONE) (7
m Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy | (OAG); stephe La isha
ramiey, annorw;\e Y ©5) ). () (7)(CJEY (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)[AMmY -
RIRARIRE (JMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Bl ant rrical (OAG)
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Wednesday October 16, 2019
Date: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 4:42:57 PM

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

02312-000118



From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

To: Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); [(8)} (6) (b) (™) (C)lal MD qC
m Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy I (OAG), stepne IS
ramley, annon‘m (JMD); (@] 5) (b (7)(C) JMD); [(8)] (6) [(9) (7)(C) -
RISARIYR (JMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); B ant rrica
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Wednesday September 11, 2019
Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 9:56:55 AM

COURTYARD ENTRANCE

Visitors: MARGARITA LEONOR CABELLO BLANCO
FRANCISCO SANTOS CALDERON (Ambassador)
MARIANA PACHECO MONTES (Deputy Chief of Mission)
OLGA LUCIA ARENAS NEIRA (Counselor)
Mrs. Marta Sofia Goldstein (Interpreter

ETA:  4:30 pm

ETD: 5:00 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: RED

Escort: Wykema Jackson

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Vehicle Information

Minister Ambassador
Driver Driver
Oskar W Reyes Luis Guillermo Ortiz Tamara
Vehicle (1)
Driver: Oskar W Reyes Vehicle (2)
Vehicle/Make: BMW Vehicle/Make: Mercedes - Benz
Model: 740i 2020 Model: S560
Color: Black/Negro Color: Black/Negro
State/Tag: (X)) State/Tag: [(K©)
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From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
To: Bryant, Errical (OAG); Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center
(JMD); Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni (OAG); (DEOKEG) (7)(C) BV (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E)
Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washmton rac (OAG), Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley,
hannon“g(oAG ); (QICHEIVI®)] (IMD); (b) [ONEIYIS) JMD); ()] (6) (b) (7)(C)|ai MD) (b) (6) (b) (7)(C),
eresa (OAG)

(JMD); Watson

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance/Courtyard Entrance for Friday, August 2, 2019
Date: Thursday, August 01, 2019 2:16:34 PM
COURTYARD ENTRANCE

Visitors: President Battulga Khaltmaa

Mr. Enkhbold Zandaakhuu - Chief of Staff to the President

Mr. Jargalsaikhan Banzragch - Prosecutor General of Mongolia (equivalent to
Attorney General)

Mr. Indranila Ishbaljir - Deputy Chief of Mission at the Embassy of Mongolia to
the USA

Mr. Michael Klecheski, U.S. Ambassador to Mongolia

Interpreter: Mr. Tuvshinzaya Gantulga
ETA: 10:30 am

ETD: 11:15am
Room: 5111
Badge: RED

Escort: Tracy Washington, 4.9660
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Vehicle Information

Vehicle 1

Driver: j(b) (6)
Vehicle

Model: Lexus 570
Color: Black

State/Tag (DG

Driver 2

(b) (6)

Vehicle 2

oriver: A
Vehicle/Make: Toyota

Model: Camry

Color: Black
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State/Tag: (QAQ)
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From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
To: Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); [(3)] (6) (b) @I _(MD); BR
H Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washmton Trac arwood tac (OAG);
epney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley, Shannon (OAG); (BIGNOIULS) (JMD) )_(IMD); -
RISARIGR (JMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Morell, Clare (OAG)
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance/Courtyard Entrance for Friday, March 6, 2020
Date: Thursday, March 05, 2020 4:17:58 PM

VISITOR ENTRANCE
Visitors: Robert Thomson, CEO News Corp
David Pitosfky, GC News Corp

Toni Bush
ETA: 11:30 am
ETD: 12:00 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: RED

Escort: Wykema Jackson
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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COURTYARD ENTRANCE

Visitors: Brazilian Delegation
Sergio Moro — Minister of Justice (car (1))
Mauricio Valeixo — Federal Police Director
Ambassador Nestor Forster Jr. - Chargé d'affaires, Brazil in Washington (car (1))
Eugenio Ricas — Federal Police Attaché at Brazilian Embassy in Washington
Marcos Koren - Minister Moro's personal assistant
Ligia Toffoli — Brazilian Embassy Political Counselor

ETA: 2:30 pm

ETD: 3:15 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: RED

Escort: Tracy Washington, 4.9660
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

(1) Vehicle/Driver Information

Driver: Gene-Arnold Mendoza
Make: Lincoln

Model: MKS

Color: Black

State/Tag: (QIQ)

(2) Vehicle/Driver Information

Driver: Luiz Henrique Ricardo
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Make: Kia
Model: Sedona
Color: Black

State/Tag (DG
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VISITOR ENTRANCE
Visitor: Edward O’Callaghan

ETA: 4:00 pm

ETD: 5:00 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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From: Jackson Wykema C. (OAG)
To: Avery Charles W (JMD); Hilliard Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); . Mack Robert (JMD); JPSControl
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance/Courtyard Entrance for Thursday, March 5, 2020
Date: Wednesday, March 04, 2020 4:20:40 PM
DE E

Visitors:

Last Name First Name Middle Name

DUTTON Peter Craig

SINODINOS Arthur

MACLACHLAN  Craig Bernard

MCGILL Kristin Cole

ABLONG Marc Anthony

DOWLING Brendan Joseph

MACKENZIE Melanie Kate
ETA: 4:00 pm
ETD: 4:45 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: RED
Escort: Shannon Gramley, 4.9795
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
Vehicle Inf .

Driver Name

Vehicle make,

model

ESTEBAN MAISO AGUSTIN JR

Cadillac Escalade SUV

Vehicle licence

plate

(b) (6)

Gregorio Serrano Veluz Jr

Chevrolet Suburban

Theodore Miller

Cadillac Escalade SUV

02312-000124



From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); [(8)} (6) (b) [BI(®)(oMD)
H Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Trac Harwood, Stac

Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley, Shannon (OAG);
0 0. O OCTIERRO) 6 () (7)Y
OAG Visitor CIearance/Courtyard Entrance for Tuesday, February 25 2020

Monday, February 24, 2020 5:15:02 PM

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (JMD); (b) (6) (b) (7)(C)[alkInH -
Watson, Theresa (OAG); Morell Care (OAG)

COURTYARD ENTRANCE

Visitor:

ETA:
ETD:
Room:

Badge:
Escort:

POC:

Secretary Michael Pompeo
4:15 pm

5:00 pm

5111

GREEN

Tracy Washington, 4.9660
Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Vehicle Information

Vehicle #1 (Limo): DTS Black Cadillac /

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per State

Vehicle #2 (Follow): Black Chevy Suburban / QNC)
Ol (0)(6), (b)(7)(C) per State

Driver:
AlC:

SL:
LR:
RR:
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From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
To: Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni
(OAG); (MIGHEPIVI® MD); (IGHOINIGHOINIE)]); Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD);
aKisha L. (OAG),

Washington, Itacy | (OAG); Stepne ramley, Shannon (OAG); (DIGNCIYIS) (JMD);W
M(JMD); OIGHOINI®) MD); QIONBXGI® (JMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Bryant, Errica

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance/Courtyard Entrance for Tuesday, September 3, 2019
Date: Friday, August 30, 2019 12:56:37 PM
COURTYARD ENTRANCE

Visitors: Rudolph W. Giuliani, Former Mayor
Trey Gowdy, Former Representative
Frank Wohl
Jon Sale
Jeannie Rose Rubin
Brian Ebanks, Security
ETA: 11:00 am
ETD: 12:00 pm
Room: 2107
Badge: RED
Escort Tracy Washington, 4.9660
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Vehicle Information

Driver:  Francis Drummond Crain, Jr.
Vehicle: 2008 Black Chevrolet suburban
Tag: (b) (6)
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Meeting not with AG Barr
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From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

To: Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); [(HXGNE) (7)(C) MD )
(OAG); IS

ib) (6). () ()N

Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Trac

M y.annon‘m (MD); (@] 6) (b (7)(C)
(JMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); B! ant ernca
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance/Courtyard Entrance Monday September 16, 2019
Date: Friday, September 13, 2019 4:46:32 PM

COURTYARD ENTRANCE
Visitors: Hon. Robert James Conrad
James C. Duff
Hon. Claire V. Eagan
Hon. Merrick Garland
Hon. Robert Katzmann
WonKee Moon
Hon. Federico Moreno
Katie Simon
Hon. Carl Stewart
Hon. Sidney Thomas
ETA: 4:00 pm
ETD: 4:30 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: RED
Escort: Tracy Washington 4.2003/Lakisha Stepney
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Vehicle Information (1)

John Glover
2016 Lincoln MKS

Color Black

Vehicle Information (2)

Corey Saunders
2018 Ford TRANSIT150

Ta g# (b) (6)

Color Black
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD);
H Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD);

epney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley, Shannon (OAG); (DIONGIWI®] (IMD);
(b) (6). (b) (JMD);(JMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG)
OAG Visitor Clearances for Friday, December 20, 2019
Thursday, December 19, 2019 3:38:19 PM

PIGKOIYI®) (MD);
Washington, Tracy [ (OAG); Harwood, Stac ;

EICHEOIYI® (JMD);
-

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor:

ETA:
ETD:
Room:

Badge:
Escort:

POC:

Ken Caruso

11:00 am

11:30 am

5111

RED

Shannon Gramley, 4.9795
Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

02312-000128



From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

To: Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); (Y ONOXGBI®] (oMD);
H; Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy | (OAG); Harwood, Stac ;
epney, LaKisna L. (OAG); Gramley, Shannon (0AG); (RICKEIYI®] IMD); BIGCKE) (JMD);-
(0) (6). (b) (JMD);(JMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Psyhogios-Smith, Brittany (OAG
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearances for Monday, December 16, 2019
Date: Friday, December 13, 2019 3:35:09 PM

COURTYARD ENTRANCE
Visitor: Administrator Uttam Dhillon

ETA: 11:00 am
ETD: 11:03 am
Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Vehicle Information
Government Vehicle

Security Detail
kkkkkkkkkkkkkkokokokokokkkkkkkkkkkkkkokkkkkkkkkkkkkkk
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VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: Don Klein

ETA: 4:40 pm

ETD: 4:45 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

02312-000129



From: Watson, Theresa (OAG)

To: acksc:n, Wykema C. (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD): Visitor Center (JMD); §
(B} (6). o) (VHC@ITINM (D)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(?)(E} Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); [IGNE) {T}'{C)

(b) (6), (b) (V) (C)@lumagv) (o), () 17 ne pumypgdllE MR (011

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearances for Tuesday, April 7, 2(]20

Date: Monday, April 06, 2020 1:28:32 PM

Kunasek, Hannah (OA

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
To: OIGKOIWI®)] (IMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Cress, Brian (OLA); OXGNOIVIO®] (JMD); Morell, Clare (OAG);
ramley, Shannon (OAG); Harwood, Stacy (OAG); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD), Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG);
JPSControl (JMD); Mack, Robert (JMD); Hankey, Mary Blanche (OLA); (QIGNOIGIGROIGIG) .
(JMD); Reuss, Alexis (OLA); Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Stephens, [aylor
; Visitor Center (JMD); (JMD); Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG);

Williams, Kim (OLA)
Subject: RE: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard Entrance/Garage Parking for Wednesday, March 4
Date: Tuesday, March 03, 2020 5:37:15 PM

Rep. Brad Wenstrup will also be coming to the Department tomorrow at 4:35pm. Thank you!

Alexa Vance
Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

From: Vance, Alexa (OLA)
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2020 3:48 PM

To: DICEBIRE] 0 (DICNOYGIGEE. /oy, Charles W (JMD)

<cavery@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Brian Cress (OLA) (bcress@jmd.usdoj.gov) <bcress@jmd.usdoj.gov>;

(0) 6). (b) NCIM](b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Clare Morell (OAG) (cmmorell@jmd.usdoj.gov)
<cmmorell@jmd.usdoj.gov>; [(QCNEOKBIE) MD) (DICHOINUIE) Gramley,
Shannon (OAG) <sgramley@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Harwood, Stacy (OAG) <staharwood@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Hilliard, Everett R (JMD) <ehilliard@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
<wcjackson@jmd.usdoj.gov>; JPSControl (JMD) <Ex_JpsControl@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Mack, Robert
(JMD) <rmack@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Mary Blanche Hankey (OLA) (mhankey@jmd.usdoj.gov)
<mhankey@jmd.usdoj.gov>; (IO MGG NGI(3) (o) (6), (b) (7)(C)
{vml(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Reuss, Alexis (OLA) <alreuss@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Schedule, AG85

(JMD) <AG85Schedule@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG) <lIstepney@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Taylor Stephens (OLA) (tsephens@jmd.usdoj.gov) <tstephens@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Visitor Center (JMD)
<Ex_VisitorCenter@jmd.usdoj.gov>; (DIQEOIQIS VD) [(HIOHOIGI(®) Washington,
Tracy T (OAG) <twashington@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Watson, Theresa (OAG) <twatson@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Williams, Kim (OLA) <kimwilliams@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard Entrance/Garage Parking for Wednesday, March 4

Courtyard Entrance (Garage Parking)

Visitors:
- Representative Chris Stewart
- Representative Rick Crawford
- Representative Brad Wenstrup
- Mark Coffield (staffer/driver)

Date: Wednesday, March 4
ETA: 4:35pm
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

Driver: Mark Coffield

Vehicle Make: Toyota

Vehicle Model: 4Runner
Vehicle Color: White

License Plate Number:

License Plate State: [(OKG)

Alexa Vance
Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

Office: 202-514-4828 | Cell:[(QXEG)
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From: Bryant, Errical (OAG)

To: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); Schreiber,
Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni (OAG); [(DIOKEG) (7)(C) (MD); (b)(6) (OIQIONOINIR)]); Mack, Robert
(IJMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, racy | (OAG) (OAG); Gramley, Shannon (OAG);

(5) (). () (DY) (6). B) (NCNGDY(D) (6). (b) (7)(C)NERBYE) ©). ) (1 NN
eresa (OAG)

Subject: UPDATED: OAG Visitor Clearance for Friday, August 16, 2019
Date: Friday, August 16, 2019 5:43:49 AM
VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: D. Michael Dunavant, USA Western District of Tennessee
ETA: 1:30 pm
ETD: 1:45 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: GREEN
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
3k 3k sk ok 3k sk ok 3k sk ok 3k sk ok 3k sk ok 3k sk ok 3k sk ok 3k sk ok 3k sk ok 3k sk 3k 3k sk 3k 3k sk ok 3k sk 3k sk sk ok sk sk ok ok sk ok ok ok ok ok sk ok
VISITOR ENTRANCE
Visitors: Geoff Berman
Audrey Strauss
ETA: 2:00 pm
ETD: 2:45 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: GREEN
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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Meeting not with AG Barr
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From: Gramley, Shannon (OAG)
To: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); Schreiber
Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni (OAG); 3

(JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington

(B} (&), (B) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: OAG Visitor Clearance Thursday, August 22, 2019 UPDATE
Date: Thursday, August 22, 2019 9:59:17 AM

Theo Stamos will be arriving for a 2:00PM meeting and ETD is 2:45PM.

From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG) <wcjackson@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 4:39 PM

To: Avery, Charles W (JMD) <cavery@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Hilliard, Everett R (JMD)
<ehilliard@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Visitor Center (JMD) <Ex_VisitorCenter@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Schreiber,

Jayne (OAG) <jschreiber@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Williams, Toni (OAG) <towilliams@jmd.usdoj.gov>; S

60O (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)  |(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Mack, Robert (JMD) <rmack@jmd.usdoj.gov>; JPSControl (JIMD) <Ex_JpsControl@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Washington, Tracy T (OAG) <twashington@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG)
<llstepney@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Gramley, Shannon (OAG) <sgramley@jmd.usdoj.gov>; [(QECNEOIGI(®)]
1l (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) H(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)HI¥ (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) W
() ©). EY ORI (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) B(0) (6). (b) (MCEEMIMI(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Watson, Theresa (OAG) <twatson@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Bryant, Errical (OAG) <ebryant@jmd.usdoj.gov>
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

02312-000139
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From: Schedule, AG85 (JMD)
To: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor

Center (JMD); Schreiber, Jayne(OAG) Williams, Toni (0AG); (DIGONE) (7)(C) [@1YIH(0)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E),
F Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy | (OAG); otepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramiey,
annon (OAG); DIGHGIYIS] (1MD); (RIGKAIVI®) (IMD); (b) (6), (b) [@I®)_(1MD); (b) ©), (0) (7)(C) (JMD)

Subject: UPDATED 2: OAG Visitor Clearance/ Courtyard Entrance/ Parkmg for Thursday, July 18, 2019
Date: Wednesday, July 17, 2019 11:01:13 AM
COURTYARD ENTRANCE

Meeting not with AG Barr
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COURTYARD ENTRANCE (Garage Parking) (OLA to Escort
Visitors: Senator Mike Lee
Allyson Bell (Chief of Staff)
Erik Kujanpaa (Driver)
ETA: 12:20pm
ETD: 1:30pm
Room: 5111
Escort: Alexa Vance, 4-4828 (will meet them in the garage)
POC: Alexa Vance, 4-4828

Vehicle/Driver Information

Driver: Erik Kujanpaa
Vehicle Make/Model: Jeep/ Cherokee

02312-000140



Vehicle Color: Black
Vehicle Year: 2019

License Plate Number/State: {(QKG)]
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From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
To: Bryant, Errical (OAG); Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center

(IMD); Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni (0AG); [(DIGNE) (7)(C) (IMD); [MIGH (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E)
Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControI (JMD); Washington, Trac (OAG), Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley,
Shannon (OAG); Y (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)NEHE (b) OEOIQIS_ (IMD); () ©). ®) (1)(C) ©), (b) (1)(C) Al
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance for Monday, June 24 2019
Date: Friday, June 21, 2019 5:14:40 PM

VISITORS’ ENTRANCE (OLA will escort)

Visitor: Max Schachter
ETA: 10:30 am

ETD: 11:00 am
Room: 5111
Badge: RED

Escort: Alexa Vance, 4.4828
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Meeting not with AG Bairr
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VISITORS’ ENTRANCE
Visitors: Steffano Bianaceniello
Andrew Kudrick
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ETA:
ETD:

Room:
Badge:
Escort:

POC:

3:30 pm
3:40 pm
5111
RED
Wykema Jackson
Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

02312-000143



From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

Bryant, Errical (OAG); Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center
(IMD); Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni (OAG); (DXGKOIG)
Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD);
Shannon (OAG); (JMD); (IMD); (HIGHOINI@®)_(1vD); QIGNGIYI®)] (IMD)
OAG Visitor Clearance for Thursday, July 11, 2019

Wednesday, July 10, 2019 4:15:02 PM

i_)JMD B(b)(6), (0)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
Washington, Trac (OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley,
( (0) ©). ) ()

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitors:

ETA:
ETD:
Room:
Badge:
Escort:
POC:

Patti Butterfield

James M. Byrne

George J. Terwilliger I
John P. Walters

John E. Wetzel

David Tell

10:30 am

11:30 am

5111

RED

Tracy Washington, 4.9660
Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
To: Bryant, Errical (OAG); Schedule, AGB5 (JMD); Avery, Charles W (IJMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD);

Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); (v (NEREIGIERBER) ); Mack, Robert (JMD);
JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy T (OAG); L. (OAG]; Glamiey, SHarinol G ), WEONEEGIE (JMD)
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance for Wednesday, June 12, 2019
Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 5:10:14 PM
VISITORS’ ENTRANCE

Visitors: Jonathan Bronitsky
ETA: 10:45 am

ETD: 11:15am
Room: 5111
Badge: RED

Escort: Woykema Jackson

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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VISITORS’ ENTRANCE

Visitor: Hugh Hewitt

ETA: 12:00 pm
ETD: 1:00 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: RED

ESCORT: LaKisha Stepney, 4.2330
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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VISITORS' ENTRANCE

Visitors: Terry Branstad, U.S. Ambassador to China
(b) (6) Ambassador’s Chief of Staff

(b) (6) China Desk Director
ETA: 1:40 pm
ETD: 2:10 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: RED

Escort: Tracy Washington, 4.9660
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

To: Bryant, Errical (OAG); Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD);
Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni (OAG); (HIGNGIBIG) OMD); BHIGHOINIGHEOINIE); Mack, Robert
(IMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley, Shannon (OAG ;
(JMD)
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance/Courtyard Entrance for Thursday, June 13, 2019
Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 2:50:53 PM

VISITORS’ ENTRANCE OPA will escort Mr. Cain
Visitor: Dean Cain

ETA: 11:00 am
ETD: 11:30 am
Room: 5111
Badge: RED

Escort: Mollie Timmons, 5.1920
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
3k 3k ok ok sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk kkkkkkk
COURTYARD ENTRANCE
Visitors: Stavros Lambrinidis, EU Ambassador
Ms. Dearbhla Doyle, Minister-Counsellor and Head of the Political, Security &
Development Section
Mr. Rainer Wessely, First Secretary (Justice & Competition), Trade Section

ETA: 3:00 pm

ETD: 3:30 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: RED

Escort: Tracy Washington, 4.9660
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Vehicle/Driver Information

EU Delegation Driver
David Richard Davies

Model: 7401 BMW, imperial blue

State Dept issued Diplomatic tag -[(QKQ)
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Meeting not with AG Barr
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From: Bryant, Errical (OAG)
To: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); Schreiber,

Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni (OAG); [(DXGNEIVIE)VD); DIGKOIDIOGNBIRIE)] Mack, Robert
(JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Washington, Tracy I (OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG);
Gramley, Shannon (OAG)

Cc: Schedule, AG85 (JMD)

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance/Courtyard Entrance for Wednesday, June 5, 2019
Date: Tuesday, June 04, 2019 12:16:22 PM

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitors: Kary Antholis

ETA: 3:30pm

ETD: 4:00pm

Room: 5111

Badge: RED

Escort: Shannon Gramley, 4.9795
POC: Theresa Watson, 4/9755

02312-000147



From: Hart, Jessica E. (OLA)

To: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Bryant, Errical (OAG); Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard,
Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni (OAG); (I XGNEOXBI®) (1MD);
(OICHOINIGNOINIE)]); Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy I (OAG); Stepney,

aKisha L. (OAG); Gramley, Shannon (OAG);(JMD)

Cc: Vance, Alexa (OLA)
Subject: RE: Update: OAG Visitor Clearance/Courtyard Entrance for Thursday, June 13, 2019
Date: Thursday, June 13, 2019 9:29:10 AM

Adding Alexa who will escort.

From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG) <wcjackson@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 5:00 PM

To: Bryant, Errical (OAG) <ebryant@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Schedule, AG85 (JMD)
<AG85Schedule@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Avery, Charles W (JMD) <cavery@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Hilliard, Everett
R (JMD) <ehilliard@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Visitor Center (JMD) <Ex_VisitorCenter@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Schreiber, Jayne (OAG) <jschreiber@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Williams, Toni (OAG)

<towilliams@jmd.usdoj.gov>; (QECQROIWI®] (VD) (HXOROINI®) JO)E). BXNC), BNE)
_>; Mack, Robert (JMD) <rmack@jmd.usdoj.gov>; JPSControl (JMD)

<Ex_JpsControl@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Washington, Tracy T (OAG) <twashington@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG) <lIstepney@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Gramley, Shannon (OAG)

<sgramley@jmd.usdoj.gov>QICNOIGI® (/D) (HIGNOINI®)

Cc: Hart, Jessica E. (OLA) <jehart@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: Update: OAG Visitor Clearance/Courtyard Entrance for Thursday, June 13, 2019

Additional guest. OLA will escort

VISITORS’ ENTRANCE
Visitors: Governor Chris Sununu
ETA: 5:00 pm

ETD: 5:30 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: RED

Escort: Jessica Hart, 4.6703
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Schedule, AG85 (JMD

Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor
Center (JMD); Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni (OAG)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)NELURHE(P)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
F; Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tra (OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley,
a

nnon (OAG); (QIONGIGI®] (IMD)

UPDATED 2# : OAG Visitor Clearance/Courtyard Entrance for Friday, June 21, 2019

Friday, June 21, 2019 6:43:20 AM

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor:
ETA:
ETD:
Room:
Badge:
POC:

Geoffrey Berman, USANYS Added
8:30 am

9:00 am

5111

GREEN

Errical Bryant, 4.6333
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VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: Zach Terwilliger, USAVAE
ETA: 3:30 pm

ETD: 4:00 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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COURTYARD ENTRANCE

Visitors:

ETA:
ETD:
Room:
Badge:
Escort:
POC:

Ali Mehsin A. R. Fetais

Meshal Hamad MJ Al Thani

Firas Sabbar A Alhadithi

Jassim Mohammed H | Alasmakh
Yousuf Senan A S Al-Muslamani
4:45 pm

5:15 pm

5111

RED

Wykema Jackson, Tracy Washington, 4.9660

Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Vehicle Information/Driver
Sheikh Golam Rabbani
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Mercedes S550

Bushra E Hamid
Audi ASL
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From: Bryant, Errical (OAG)

To: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); Schreiber,
Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni (OAG); (XGNEIVIG| MD); BIGONPOIVIGOHPINIR)); Mack, Robert
(JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Washington ; Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG);
Gramley, Shannon (OAG)

Cc: Schedule, AG85 (JMD
Subject: UPDATED 3# : OAG Visitor Clearance/Courtyard Entrance for Tuesday, June 4, 2019
Date: Tuesday, June 04, 2019 6:09:00 AM

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitors: CNN President Jeff Zucker
CNN DC Bureau Chief Sam Feist
CNN Senior Editorial Producer Christie Johnson
CNN DO beat reporter Laura Jarrett

ETA: 11:00 am

ETD: 11:30 am

Room: 5111

Badge: RED

Escort: Mollie Timmons, 305.1920

POC:  Errical Bryant, 4.6333

Meeting not with AG Barr
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VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitors: David Weinstein
Marty Donnelly

ETA: 1:30 pm

ETD: 2:30 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: RED
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Escort: LaKisha Stepney, 4.2330

POC: Theresa Watson, 4.2003
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VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: Frederick Misilo, President, The Arc
ETA: 3:00 pm

ETD: 3:30 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: RED

Escort: Tracy Washington, 4.9660

POC: Theresa Watson, 4.2003
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From: Bryant, Errical (OAG)
To: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD);

Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni (OAG); (OmD); GRS ), Mack, Robert (JMD);
JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Y, Lo L. (OAG]; Gramiey, Stiannon [ORG); DIONCEGIE (JMD)

Subject: Updated: OAG Visitor Clearance for Tuesday, June 25, 2019

Date: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 7:07:44 AM

VISITORS” ENTRANCE

Visitor: Sherri Lydon, USA South Carolina

ETA: 2:15 pm

ETD: 2:45 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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VISITORS' ENTRANCE
Visitor: David Weiss, USA District of Delaware

ETA: 2:45 pm
ETD: 3:05 pm
Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
e ok o ke o e ok o ok ok o ol o ok ok o ok ok ok ok o ol o ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok o ok ol o ok ok o ok o ke ok o ok o ok ok ke ok o ke ok ok ok o ok ol o ol o ok ok o ok ok ok ol ok ok ok ol ok ok ok ok o ok ok R ok
VISITORS’ ENTRANCE
Visitors: John Huber, USA (District of Utah)
Marc Krickbaum USA (Southern lowa)
Cody Hiland, USA (Eastern District of Arkansas)
Frank Coan, USA (Eastern District of Texas) Add

ETA: 3:15 pm
ETD: 3:45 pm
Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

st ke oo ke o B o o ok oKk ok o ok o ok oK ok o o ok ok ko ok o o8 ok ok o ok o ok ok ol ok ke o ko ok e ok oo o o K ol o ok o o o o ok o ok oo ko ok o o o ok o ok o o o ok o ok ke o ko K o ok o

VISITORS’ ENTRANCE
Visitors: William Nardini Add

ETA: 4:00 pm
ETD: 4:30 pm
Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

e ok oo ke o ok o o o o ok ok o oo o ook o o ok sk o ok o ook ok o o ok ol s o o o ok ok ok ok o sk ok o ok ok o ok sk ok ok s ok ook ok ok o sk oo o o ok ok ok ok o o ok ok o ok o o o ok ok o ok o ok ok ok ok

Meeting not with AG Bar
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From: Schedule, AG85 (JMD)

To: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); Schreiber, Jayne (OAG);
Williams, Toni (OAG); (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) 1JMD1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E) Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD);
Watson, Theresa (OAG); Washington, Irac H K ; Gramley, Shannon (OAG)

Cc: Schedule, AG85 (JMD)

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance /Courtyard Entrance for Tuesday, June 11, 2019 UPDATED

Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 5:36:15 AM

Meeting not with AG Barr
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VISITORS’ ENTRANCE
Visitors: Harold Kim
Lisa Rickard
Brackett Denniston
ETA: 1:30 pm
ETD: 2:00 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: RED
ESCORT: Shannon Gramley, 4.9795
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

Visitor: Kevin Brock

ETA: 3:00 pm

ETD: 3:30 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: RED

ESCORT: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
To: Bryant, Errical (OAG); Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center

(IMD); Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni (OAG); (HEGNEIVIG) VD) [QIGNOIGICNOIRIE) )
Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Trac (OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley,
SIEMEREREY ) (©). ©) CTRBYE®) ©). ) ") CIIREM(Db) (6), (b) (7)(C)NEERF®) ©). ©) (7)(C)NEIsN
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard Entrance for Friday, July 12, 2019
Date: Thursday, July 11, 2019 4:53:09 PM

COURTYARD ENTRANCE (OLA will escort)

Visitors: Congressman Jim Jordan
Devin Nunes
John Ratcliffe
Mark Meadows
Steve Castor
ETA: 9:00 am
ETD: 9:30 am
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

To: Bryant, Errical (OAG); Schedule, AGB5 (JMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD);

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)REld bl idaluIn);
> Graniiey, Shannon (OAG I IGNINIE] (JMD);

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard Entrance/Garage Parking for Tuesday, July 9, 2019
Date: Monday, July 08, 2019 3:36:49 PM

COURTYARD ENTRANCE (Garage Parking)
Visitor: Glenn Gerstell

ETA: 10:45 am

ETD: 11:30 am

Room: 5111

Badge: RED

Escort: Tracy Washington, 4.9660

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
(b) (6) per NSA
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VISITOR ENTRANCE
Visitors: (b) (3) -50 U.S.C. § 3605

ETA: 10:45 am

ETD: 11:30 am

Room: 511

Badge: RED

Escort: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

o o 3 ok o o ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok o o ok ok ok ok ok ke ok ok ke ke ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok
Visitors: Ranking Member Douglas Collins
Robert Pamiter

ETA: 12:00 pm
ETD: 1:00 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: RED

Escort: Alexa Vance, 4.4828
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

sk sk ok 3k o ke ok ok ok o ok ok ok ok ok oK ok o sk ok ok ok 3K o o ok 8 ok 3K oK ok ok ok o o o ke ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok o o ok ok ok ok

COURTYARD ENTRANCE
Spain Delegation
Visitors: Minister of Justice of Spain, Ms. Dolores Delgado Garcia
Ambassador of Spain to the U.S., Mr. Santiago Cabanas Ansorena
Head of Cabinet for the Minister of Justice, Mr. Borja Salvador Sastre Mata
Director General for International Legal Cooperation, Faith Relations, and Human Rights,
Ms. Ana Gallego Torres
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Interpreter, Liaison Magistrate of Spain to the United States, Mr. Jorge Carrera Domenech
ETA: 2:30 pm
ETD: 3:00 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: RED
Escort: Tracy Washington, 4.9660
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Driver/Vehicle Information

Titles Mr. Mr. Mr.
Complete José Carlos Ramos Galdo | Francisco Cabrera Fernando Leite Aguiar
Name
Vehicles
Vehicle 1 Vehicle 2 Vehicle 3
Vehicle Jaguar XJL Volkswagen Atlas Honda Odysee
Model
Vehicle Plate | [(JX() (b) (6) (b) (6)
Number

o s o8 6 3 o8 o o 6 o ok o 8 ok o 8 o 6 o o ok o 8 o o6 o o8 o o 8 o o8 o o o8 o K o o o8 o o8 oo ok o o8 oo ko o oK o8 ook ko o o ok s o o o o o ok ok o o o o6 ook ok o ok o oK ok oKk ook o oK o Kok

COURTYARD ENTRANCE
Visitors: DDCIA Vaugh Bishop

General Counsel Courtney Elwood
(b)(3)—50 USC § 403a et seq, (b)(6)

ETA: 3:30 pm
ETD: 4:30 pm
Room: JCC
Badge: RED

Escort: Tracy Washington, 4.9660
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

(b)(3) — 50 USC § 403a et seq, 50 USC § 3024(i)(1), (b)(6)
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From: Vance, Alexa (OLA)

To: Avery, Charles W (JMD); Bryant, Errical (OAG); Gramley, Shannon (OAG); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Jackson,
Wykema C. (OAG); JPSControl (JMD); Mack, Robert (JMD); (NG HOIGIGNBOIVIE CICKOIVI®)
(JMD); Reuss, Alexis (OLA); Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Visitor
Center (JMD); Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Williams, Toni (OAG)

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard Entrance/Garage Parking for Thursday, July 18

Date: Monday, July 08, 2019 3:51:25 PM

Courtyard Entrance (Garage Parking)

Visitors:
- Senator Mike Lee
- Allyson Bell (Chief of Staff)
- Erik Kujanpaa (Driver)

Date: July 18

ETA: 12:20pm

ETD: 1:30pm

Room: 5111

Escort: Alexa Vance, 4-4828 (will meet them in the garage)
POC: Alexa Vance, 4-4828

Vehicle/Driver Information

Driver: Erik Kujanpaa
Vehicle Make: Jeep
Vehicle Model: Cherokee
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

To: EIGNOIUI®](IMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Bryant, Errical [OAG};M(_L (IMD); Gosizk
CRRRLARS T TMD): Gramley, Shannon (OAG); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Jac ema C. (OAG); JPSControl
M0, Mack, Robert (JMD): [(SYEN (b}(mC (b 17)1E} (b) (8), ih) (7 .(( JJ(JMD); Reuss, Alexis (OLA):
Schedule, AG85 (IMD); Schreiber, Jayne 3 Visitor Center (JMD); IENEIGIH]
(JMD); Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Watson‘ Theresa QOAG} W'Iltams, TDnI (OAG)
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard EntrancefGarage Parking for Friday, August 23
Date: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 3:52:50 PM

Courtyard Entrance (Garage Parking)

Visitors:
- Senator Lindsey Graham
- Lee Holmes — Chief Counsel and Staff Director (will attend meeting)
- Zachary Somers — Chief Investigative Counsel (will attend meeting)
- Toby Tyler —driver (will not attend meeting)

Date: August 23

ETA: 1:20pm

ETD: 2:30pm

Room: 5111

Escort: Alexa Vance, 4-4828 (will meet them in the garage)
POC: Alexa Vance, 4-4828

Vehicle/Driver Information

Driver: Toby Tyler
Vehicle Make: Toyota
Vehicle Model: Prius
Vehicle Color: Grey
Vehicle Year: 2011

License Plate Number: (b} (6)
License Plate State: [QEQ)

Alexa Vance
Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
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Oliver, Emanuel L. (JMD)

From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 3:50 PM

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center
omD); QRQNORBI® (\/1D): Mack, Robert JMD); JPSControl JMD); Gramle
(0)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)M®®. BXNC). ®XNE)

(
Shannon (OAG); Harwood, Stacy (OAG); );
); Morell, Clare (OAG); Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG)
OAG Visitor Clearance for Friday, March 13, 2020

Subject:

Meeting not with AG Bairr
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VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: Ambassador Robert Kimmitt
ETA: 11:45 am

ETD: 12:00 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: RED

Escort: Shannon Gramley, 4.9795
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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Oliver, Emanuel L. (JMD)

From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2020 5:07 PM

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center
umD): QECEOIGI®) ;n1D): Mack, Robert JMD); JPSControl JMD); Gramle
Shannon (OAG); Harwood, Stacy (OAG); (b)(6), (B)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Morell, Clare (OAG); Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG)
OAG Visitor Clearance for Monday, March 9, 2020

Subject:

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitors: Director Ken Blanco (FinCEN)
Deputy Director Michael Mosier
Associate Director Matthew Stiglitz
AnnalLou Tirol
BRI (has a PIV card)

ETA:  3:00 pm

ETD:  3:30 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: RED

Escort: Shannon Gramley, 4.9795

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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Oliver, Emanuel L. (JMD)

From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 4:46 PM
To: Watson, Theresa (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center
ump); [(QECHOIGI®! ;\D); Mack, Robert MD); JPSControl JMD); Grarmle
Shannon (OAG); Harwood, Stacy (0AG): (DICNECIUICNEIGIE)).

Morell, Clare (OAG); Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG)
OAG Visitor Clearance for Thursday, March 12, 2020

Subject:

VISITOR ENTRANCE
Visitors: Shaygan Kheradpir
Dr. Mung Chiang
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

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2020 4:56 PM

To: Watson, Theresa (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center
umD): QECEOIGI®) ;n1D): Mack, Robert JMD); JPSControl JMD); Gramle
Shannon (OAG); Harwood, Stacy (0AG); (DIQNOIGISE (b)(7)(E)

); Morell, Clare (OAG); Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG)
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance for Tuesday, March 10, 2020

1

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: Adam Boehler

ETA: 1:00 pm

ETD: 1:30 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: RED

Escort: Shannon Gramley, 4.9795
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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From: (b) (6)

To: J—(_)PSConM); PIGKOIVI®) MD); BIZN (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(JMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Allen, Michael L. (JMD); Hilliard, Evere

Cc: Braese, Molly (CRM); Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Psyhogios-Smith, Brittany (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG)

Subject: Finish Delegation to Meet with AG Barr: Dec. 10, 2019

Date: Thursday, December 05, 2019 2:45:53 PM

Inspectors,

The delegation from Finland (see below) will be arriving between
4:00-4:15 p.m., via the courtyard, on Tuesday, December 10,
2019 to meet with Attorney General Barr. Please let us know, if
you have any questions.

(b) (6)

Lahettsis: (ONE I <. >

Lahetetty: tiistai 3. joulukuuta 2019 18.09
Vastaanottaja: Venaldinen Marina (OM) <marina.venalainen@om.fi>

KoEio: Burrows, Thomas (CRM) W>; Braese, Molly (CRM)

usdoj.gov>
Aihe: RE: EU-US expert-level meeting on resilience of electoral systems - prep meeting 13/11 9am
DC/3pm Brussels

Marina,

Yes, absolutely.

Please email me a list of all the persons, who will be attending this meeting,
keeping in mind that the meeting with our Attorney General will be limited to
the Justice Minister and three others. Also, if a vehicle will be dropping off
the Justice Minister in the Courtyard of our Main DOJ Building, you will
need to provide the following information for the driver and vehicle. I will
also send you directions for the driver, after you provide the information
below — thanks!

Attendees
Complete Name: Anna-Maja Kristina Henriksson
Date of Birth: QG
Passport Number: [(OXQ)
Passport Expiration Date: [(WXG)

Complete Name: Pekka Veikko Juhani Timonen

Date of Birth {QKG)
Passport Number: [(OXQ)
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Passport Expiration Date: [(QKG)

Complete Name: Kirsti Kauppi
Date of Birth: [QKG)

Passport Number: [(OXQ)
Passport Expiration Date {QKQ)

Complete Name: Lisa Fredrika Palm
Date of Birth: QKQI
Passport Number: (QXQ)

Passport Expiration Date: (RG]

Driver

Complete Name: Isam Sabri Ghannam
Date of Birth: QKG)

Driver’s License Number: QK@)

Vehicle

Driver: Isam Sabri Ghannam
Vehicle/Make: Mercedes 2017
Model: Sprinter

Color: Black

State/Tag: GNC)
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From: Avery, Charles W (JMD)

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)laliis)3 (JMD)

Subject: Fwd: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard Entrance/Garage Parking for Wednesday, June 5
Date: Tuesday, June 04, 2019 6:42:17 PM

Please coordinate and handle.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Reuss, Alexis (OLA)" <alreuss@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Date: June 4, 2019 at 12:46:49 PM EDT

To: "Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)" <wcjackson@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Bryant,
Errical (OAG)" <ebryant@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Avery, Charles W (JMD)"
<cavery@imd.usdoj.gov>, "Hilliard, Everett R (JIMD)"
<ehilliard@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Visitor Center (JMD)"
<Ex_VisitorCenter@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Schreiber, Jayne (OAG)"
<jschreiber@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Williams, Toni (OAG)"
étowﬂhambﬁ,'md usdo',crm> (b) (6) (b) (7 )

"JPSControl (JMD)" <Ex_JpsControl(@ lmcl usdm gov>, 'Watson Theresa
(OAG)" <twatson@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Washington, Tracy T (OAG)"
<twashimgton@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG)"
<llstepney(@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Gramley, Shannon (OAG)"
<sgramley(@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: "Schedule, AG85 (JMD)" <AG85Schedule@jmd.usdoj.gov>, "Hart, Jessica
E. (OLA)" <jehart@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard Entrance/Garage Parking for
Wednesday, June 5

OLA will escort the below.

COURTYARD ENTRANCE (Garage Parking)
Visitors: Senator Ted Cruz and Steve Chartan
ETA: 12:30 PM

ETD: 1:30 PM

Driver: Nelson Park

Make/Model: Hyundai Santa Fe

Color: Black

Tag/state: [QXQ)

Escort: Alex Reuss, 202-353-5933
POC: Alex Reuss, 202-353-5933
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From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
To: Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); (Y ONOXGBI®] (oMD);
H; Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy | (OAG); Harwood, Stac ;
epney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley, Shannon (OAG); (BIGNOIULS) (JMD); (JMD);-
S-Smith, Brittan

(M); EICKEOIYI®)] (IMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Psyhogio: OAG
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance for Friday November 8, 2019
Date: Thursday, November 07, 2019 4:57:59 PM

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: Dave Anderson, USA
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
(JMD); Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni (0AG); (DIGNEG) (7 (C)elmH(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E)
Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washmton (OAG)

Shannon (OAG); GIYDIF(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)|
(JMD); Watson, Theresa

Tuesday, August 06, 2019 4:17:08 PM

epney, LaKisha

b) (RN (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)[aRIDY (b) ©), (0) (NC

OAG Visitor Clearance for Wednesday, August 7, 2019

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: USA John Milhiser

ETA: 11:00 am

ETD: 11:30 am

Room: 5211

Badge: GREEN

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
kokokokkkkkkkkkkkkkskkskskskskskskokokskkkskkkkkkkkkkkk
VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: USA Byung J. Pak

ETA: 2:30 pm

ETD: 3:00 pm

Room: 5211

Badge: GREEN

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor:

ETA:
ETD:
Room:

Badge:

POC:

USA Peter Deegan

3:00 pm

3:30 pm

5211

GREEN

Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

To: Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); [ YONOXGI®] (oMD); &
m Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy | (OAG); stepney, LaKisha L.
ramley, Shannon (OAG); Cabral, Joseph (JMD); Allen, Michael L. (JMD); [(YONEXQI®)]_(IMD); Wall,
Jeffery E. (JMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Bryant, Errical (OAG)
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Monday October 21, 2019
Date: Friday, October 18, 2019 4:57:24 PM

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: Brian Moran, USA Western District of Washington
ETA: 2:30 pm

ETD: 3:00 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: Matthew Krueger, USA Eastern District of Wisconsin
ETA: 3:00 pm

ETD: 3:30 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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COURTYARD ENTRANCE

Visitor: Ben Carson, Secretary of Housing and Development
ETA: 4:00 pm

ETD: 4:30 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN with Escort

Escort: Wykema Jackson

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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VISITOR ENTRANCE
Visitors: Assistant Secretary/Federal Housing Commissioner Brian Montgomery
Principal Deputy General Counsel Joseph Grassi
General Counsel Paul Compton
Chief of Staff for the Assistant Secretary Joseph Gormley
Chief of Staff Andrew Hughes
Deputy Chief of Staff Alfonso Costa
Deputy Chief of Staff Drew McCall
Deputy Chief of Staff Coalter Baker
Eli Greenbaum
Sammy Mayo, Photographer

02312-000171



ETA:
ETD:

Room:
Badge:
Escort:

POC:

4:00 pm

4:30 pm

5111

Green with Escort

Tracy Washington, 4.9660 and LaKisha Stepney
Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

02312-000172



From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); (Y ONOXGBI®] (oMD);
; Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy | (OAG), Stepney, LaKisha L. ;

;L._(_)!rame !Hannon OAG); A (0) (6). (b) (7)(C)JSI(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)[EVY |
RIGARIGR (JMD); Watson, [heresa ; Bryant, Errical (OAG)

OAG Visitor Clearance Thursday, October 3, 2019
Wednesday, October 02, 2019 4:27:46 PM

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor:

ETA:
ETD:
Room:

Badge:

POC:

Jeff Jensen, USA Eastern District of Missouri
10:30 am

10:45 am

5111

GREEN

Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

02312-000173



From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); (Y ONOXGBI®)] (1MD);
H Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy | (OAG); Harwood, Stac ;

epney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley, ShaanJ (OAG); (PIGHGIUI® (1MD); DICHE) (JMD);-
(b) (6). (b) (JMD);(JMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Bryant, Errical (OAG)

OAG Visitor Clearance Tuesday October 22, 2019
Monday, October 21, 2019 5:05:13 PM

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor:

ETA:
ETD:
Room:

Badge:

POC:

Richard P. Donoghue, USA Eastern District of New York
9:45 am

10:30 am

5111

GREEN

Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

02312-000174



From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

To: Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); [(8)} (6) (b) [BI®)(MD); & o))
H Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy 1 (OAG), Harwood Stac (OAG);
egney. aKisha L. (OAG) Gramley, ShaanS (0AG); (JMD); -
QIGHOIYIS (JMD); ( MD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Bryant rr|ca .‘
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Wednesday October 23, 2019
Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 4:04:42 PM

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: John Anderson, USA District of New Mexico
ETA: 10:30 am

ETD: 10:45 am

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: Nicola Hanna, USA Central District of California
ETA: 11:00 am

ETD: 11:15am

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitors: B.J. Pak, USA for the Northern District of Georgia
Nathan Kitchens, AUSA Northern District of Georgia

ETA: 11:30 am

ETD: 12:00 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

02312-000175



From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

To: Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni
(0AG); (DIGHG) (7)(C) ( MD); (IGNOIGIGNOINIE)] Mack, Robert (JMD); ] PSControI (JMD);
Washln on, Irac Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley, Shannon (OAG); QIGNOIQI®) (JMD)
W( MD); [(®)] (6) (b) (7)(C)[SLIRYP) (6). () (7)(C) ©). © (/)(C) (JMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Bryant, Errical Err|

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Wednesday, September 4, 2019

Date: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 4:22:47 PM

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: Matthew Martin, USA Middle District of North Carolina

ETA: 1:30 pm

ETD: 2:00 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

02312-000176



From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); [ XGNOIGI®) (1MD);

H); Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy | (OAG); Harwood, Stac ;
epney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley, Shannon (0AG); (RICKGIYIE] IMD); BIGCKE) (JMD);-

(b) (6). (b) (JMD);(JMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Psyhogios-Smi

OAG Visitor Clearances for Friday, January 10, 2020.
Thursday, January 09, 2020 5:08:02 PM

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor:

ETA:
ETD:
Room:

Badge:

POC:

Erin Nealy Cox, USA for the Northern District of Texas
9:30 am

10:00 am

5111

GREEN

Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

02312-000177



From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
To: Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); [ XGNOIGI®) (1MD);
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
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearances for today Thursday, January 9, 2020.
Date: Thursday, January 09, 2020 12:13:24 PM

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: David Weiss, USA District of Delaware
ETA: 4:00 pm

ETD: 4:30 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

02312-000178



From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

To: Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); (S YONOXGI®] (0MD); &
H ack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy | (OAG); Harwood Stac (OAG);
egney. aKisha L. (OAG) Gramley, Shannon (OAG); (BIGHG] (7)(C) Bl (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)I@} MD)_
() (6). (b) ((C){@]YIn)R ( MD); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Psyhogios-smith, Brittany (OAG
Subject: Update! OAG Visitor Clearance Wednesday November 6, 2019
Date: Tuesday, November 05, 2019 4:57:54 PM

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: Ambassador Bob Kimmitt
ETA: 10:30 am

ETD: 11:00 am

Room: 5111

Badge: RED

Escort: Tracy Washington, 4.9660
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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COURTYARD/VISITOR ENTRANCE (some of the below may enter through the visitor

entrance *)
Visitors: Uttam Dhillon

Robyn Thiemann*
Preston Grubbs*
Darrell Evans *
Matthew Donahue*
ETA: 1:30 pm
ETD: 2:15 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: GREEN
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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VISITOR ENTRANCE
Visitors: Sheriff Brian Gootkin

ETA: 4:45 pm
ETD: 5:00 pm
Room: 5111
Badge: RED

Escort: LaKisha Stepney, 4.2330
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

02312-000179



From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

Bryant, Errical (OAG); Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center
(JMD); Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni (OAG);
Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl JMD

Shannon (OAG);
(JMD); Watson eresa

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(7)(E)
Washmton rac (OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG) ramey,

(5 ©). 6) (NCREY(b) (6), (b) (7)(CERMYE) ©). () (N(C)

Update! OAG Visitor Clearance/Courtyard Entrance for Friday, August 9, 2019
Thursday, August 08, 2019 5:00:58 PM

COURTYARD ENTRANCE
Visitors: Governor Bill Richardson

Michael Bergman

Ambassador Cameron Hume (former Ambassador to South Africa, Algeria,

Indonesia and Sudan)

ETA:
ETD:

Room:
Badge:
Escort:

POC:

11:15 am

11:45 am

5111

RED

Wykema Jackson
Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Vehicle Information
Driver: Ahmed Ali Gondal
Make/Model: 2018 Chevy Suburban

Tag/state (QAQ)
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Bryant, Errical (OAG); Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center
Wil (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
epney, LaKisha L. (OAG);

Shannon (OAG); AIDY®) ©6), (0 ()CMBRDY(D) (6), (0) (7)(C)NAIY®) ©). ®) (7)(C)

From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

To! (IMD); Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); WiIIiamsé_‘MTom (OAG
Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Trac (OAG);
(JMD); Watson, Theresa

Subject: Visitor Clearance for Monday, August 5, 2019

Date: Friday, August 02, 2019 4:14:33 PM

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: Robert Duncan, USA ED/Kentucky

ETA: 11:00 am

ETD: 11:15am

Room: 5211

Badge: GREEN

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

02312-000181



From: Gramley, Shannon (OAG)

To: Visitor Center (JMD)
Subject: Clearance for Friday 1/3/20
Date: Thursday, January 02, 2020 10:32:38 AM

VISITOR ENTRANCE
Visitor: Brandon Hogan

ETA: 2:00PM
ETD: 3:00PM
Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN
POC: Shannon Gramley .49795

02312-000182



From: Gramley, Shannon (OAG)

To: Visitor Center (JMD)
Subject: Clearance for Wed March 4th
Date: Thursday, February 27, 2020 9:50:31 AM

VISITOR ENTRANCE
Visitor: Lance Crick

ETA: 2:30PM
ETD: 3:00PM
Room: 5111
Badge: RED

POC: Shannon Gramley .49795

02312-000183



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)REINI®)

From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2019 4:50 PM I
To: Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); RtStiiatdiid

QISR INS ). 1.k Robert JMD); JPSControl JMD);

Washington, Tracy 1 (OAG); Harwood, Stacy (OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L(OAG) Gramley,
e ) (© © (D RgNIR(P) (6). (0) (7)C)RVIRA(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)
;AR (/M D); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Psyhogios-Smith, Brittany (OAG)

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance for Monday November 25, 2019

VISITOR ENTRANCE
Visitor: Kevin Sullivan

ETA: 11:30 am
ETD: 11:45 am
Room: 5111
Badge: RED

Escort: Tracy Washington, 4.9660
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

02312-000185



(b) (6). (b) (N(C)EIN)

From: Psyhogios-Smith, Brittany (OAG)
Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 10:16 AM
To:

Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Avery, Charles W JMD);
Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center ({MD); [RCIGRTAIN ;1viD); ki
Mack, Robert JMD); JPSControl (JMD): Harwood, Stacy (OAG); Gramley,
el (- ©) ((C)YAMR(o) (). (o) (7)(C) RV (D) (5), (b) (7)(C)
'[b! (8), (b) (TX(C)

(JMD); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG)
Subject: OAG VlSltor Clearance for Thursday, January 2, 2020

Courtyard Entrance (Garage Parking)

Visitors: John Michael Kelly
Kathleen M Kelly
Father William Byrne D Byrne
Badge — Green with Escort
Date: January 2, 2020
ETA: 4:45 p.m.
ETD: TBD
Room: 5111
Escort: Stacy Harwood (will meet them at Great Hall Courtyard Entrance)
POC: Stacy Harwood

Vehicle/Driver Information

Driver: John Michael Kelly
Vehicle Make: Audi
Vehicle Model: Audi Q7
Vehicle Color: Black
Vehicle Year: 2019

License Plate Number: G
License Plate State: | R&

02312-000186



(b) (6). (b) (")(C)FI»)

From: Bryant, Errical (OAG)
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2019 7:40 AM
To: Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard,

Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center JMD); Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni (OAG);
(b) ONOIYIO®) ;D) (QIONOIGIOGONAIBIR] Mack, Robert JMD); JPSControl
D Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L. (QAG); Gramley Shannon OAG);
000 O B0 (06 () e
(JMD); Bryant, Errical (OAG); Schedule, AG85 (JMD)
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Friday, July 19, 2019

VISTIORS ENTRANCE
Visitors: Tom Fitton

ETA: 8:40 am

ETD: 10:00am

Room: 5111

Badge: RED

Escort: Errical Bryant, 4.6333
POC: Errical Bryant, 4.6333

02312-000187



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)REINI®)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Schedule, AG85 (JMD)
Monday, September 23, 2019 1:00 PM

Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Avery, Charles W JMD): Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor
ey (0) (6), (b) (7)(C)MINY(L)(6). (B)(7)(C). (b)(7)(E) NIt
(JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Stepney. LaKisha L_(OAG);

G ;.b_} (6), {._bJ (MY ) (6). (b) (7)(C) UMD);W
3(0) (6). (b) {-TJ(C-) Watson, Theresa (OAG); Bryant, Errical (OAG)

OAG Visitor Clearance Tuesday, September 24, 2019

Visitor: Nicholas Trutanich, USA (NV)

ETA: 1:20pm
ETD: 2:00pm
Room: 5111
Badge: GREEN

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

02312-000188



(b) (6). (b) (")(C)FI»)

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Visitor’s Center Entrance

Visitors:
- Senator Tim Scott
- Mr. Trey Gowdy

Date: July 16

ETA: 12:30pm

ETD: 1:45pm

Room: 5111

Escort: Alexa Vance, 4-4828
POC: Alexa Vance, 4-4828

Alexa Vance
Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice

Vance, Alexa (OLA)

Tuesday, July 9, 2019 3:39 PM

Allen, Michael L. (JMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Bryant, Errical (OAG); Gramley,
Shannon (OAG); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); JPSControl (JMD);
Mack, Robert (MD); [(QIONOIVIGOROIVIE) QIGNOIOI® \ D). Reuss,
Alexis (OLA); Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG);
Visitor Center (JMD); Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Williams,

Toni (OAG)
OAG Visitor Clearance Visitor's Center Entrance for Tuesday, July 16

02312-000189



(b) (6), (b) (N)(CEL)

From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 4:51 PM

To: Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD): Schreiber, Jayne
(OAG); Williams, Toni (0AG); CAQEGREIN®) ;\/0) (DICIN( T (SRS
Mack, Robert JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washington, Trac T (OAG); Steney Lai(

Q) Gramley, Shannon (OAG 1©) ). () (MIC)EIVINA(P) (6), (b) (7)(C)[gINIE
i UMD}; (b) (6). (b) {-”(C} D); Watson, Theresa (OAG); Bryant, Errical (OAG)
Cc: Flores, Damon (OAG)

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance/Courtyard Entrance - Garage Parking for Tuesday, August 20,
2019

VISITOR ENTRANCE
Visitor: John Durham, USA District of Connecticut

ETA: 11:30 pm
ETD: 12:00 pm
Room: 5111

Badge' GREEN
Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

I\/Ieetlng not with AG Barr

02312-000190



(b) (6). (b) (")(C)FI»)

From: Watson, Theresa (OAG)
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 12:28 PM
To: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Bryant, Errical (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard,

Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni (OAG);
PICHOIVI® ;D) PIONOIVIGONOIBIE)). \ack, Robert JMD); JPSControl
JMD); Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley, Shannon (OAG);
() (6), (b) (N(C)FIYIP® ©: ©) (CIGYIA(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)FININREIE T a g
Christen (CRM); Watson, Theresa (OAG)

Cc: Schedule, AG85 (JMD)
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearances for Tuesday, July 16, 2019

VISITORS ENTRANCE

Visitors: Steve Kobre

ETA: 10:00 am

ETD: 11:00 am

Room: 5111

Badge: RED

Escort: Shannon Gramley, 4.2003
POC: Theresa Watson, 4.2003

Meeting not with AG Barr

02312-000191



(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)REINI®)

s (b) (6), (b) (7)(CI¥IR)
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, _2Q g
To: Braese, Molly (CRM); (b) (6)
Cc: Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); (b) (6). (b) (7(C)
R IMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD)'
Subject: RE: Courtyard & Foot Traffic: Dec. 10, 2019 (European Union Officials)

Good Afternoon;

Both Ambassadors will be allowed courtyard drop off the others will have to go to through the Visitor Center if they
arrive before 6pm after 6 pm they will have to be dropped off at the 10'" St. gate.

(b) (8), (b) (7)(C)

U.S Department Of Justice

Justice Protective Service Operations
Office: 202-514-2357

Cell:

Fax:

From: Braese, Molly (CRM {(S) ] (S) JRlE> CRM.USDOL.GOV>

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 9:40 AM _
M) (©)  NTESWESR0) 0. 0) (D) (6. () (1)C) Il

Cc: Hilliard, Everett R (JMD) <ehilliard@jmd.usdoj.gov>; SASURGATISY (JVID) [(IX (M) XTAI(®) I (LACALIT
(b) (6) (b) (7)(C) H(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (XN XA(SMM; ~very, Charles W (JMD)

<cavery@jmd.usdoj.gov>; [} {6) (b) (7)(C) (JMD) (6), (b) (7)(0)

Subject: RE: Courtyard & Foot Traffic: Dec. 10, 2019 (European Union Officials)

The delegation includes the Commissioner for the Department of Home and Migration Affairs for the EU, the EU
Counter-Terrorism Coordinator, the Ambassador to the EU, The Deputy Executive Director of Europol, etc. Does that
work?

Thanks!

Molly & (b) (6)

From: [N

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 9:34 AM
25(0) ). ) NCAMN(D) (6), (b) (7)(C) FErTeNVEEIVE (D) (6) eIV
Cc: Hilliard, Everett R (JMD) <ehilliard@jmd.usdoj. gov> ) (6). {b] (NCEINB(Pb) (6), (b) (7)(C) H®)(6). (B) (7XC)
M) (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) ; b) (6). (b) (7)(C) (RGOSR ~ ="V, Charles W (JMD)
<cavery@imd.usdoj.gov>; (QEGRGIGIS (1MD) (NI {IXTA(®)]
Subject: RE: Courtyard & Foot Traffic: Dec. 10, 2019 (European Union Officials)

1

02312-000192


https://CRM.USDOJ.GOV

Yes, please stand by.

WIO)

ZEN(0) (6), (b) (7)(C)LY)]
Sent: Tuesday, December, AM

To: Braese, Molly (CRM) W@CRM uspou.covs; (K RM.USDOJ.GOV>
Cc: Hilliard, Everett R (JMD) <ehilliard@jmd.usdoj.gov>; QEQNOIGI® (1vD) [(HECGNOINIGI: QIALIYIE)

(JMD)Y{9)) (6) (OIOIGOE QIONOIUIE (vD) (HIONOXOBI(GEE; Avery, Charles W (JMD)
<cavery@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Allen, Michael L. (JMD{{) (M) XTAI(®)
Subject: RE: Courtyard & Foot Traffic: Dec. 10, 2019 (European Union Officials)

Thank you

Can you please provide their official designation so | can forward to my leadership for approval.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

From: Braese, Molly (CRM) (b) (6) 0 CRM.USDOJ.GOV>

Sent Tuesday, December 10, 2019 9:16 AM

iwelmb)6) 00 (@lVRISOIRGaA (D) (6). (b) (M(C)RINm)(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: H|II|ard Everett R (JMD) <ehilliard@jmd.usdoj.gov>; (QEONCAGIE (ivD) (HXCO NGO IO (G I RAS
(VD) [(MICOHOIV G WICKOIVI® VD) (DIOROIGI(SE: Avery, Charles W (JMD)
<cavery@jmd.usdoj.gov>; QRQNGRGI® (D) (YO N XN(®)

Subject: RE: Courtyard & Foot Traffic: Dec. 10, 2019 (European Union Officials)

Yes, they are at Ambassador level or above. They will be arriving for a reception with the AG.
Thanks,

Molly

From: [((QXG)

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 9:13 AM

0) ©). () (O C)RIR](0) (6), () (7)(C)

Cc: Hilliard, Everett R (JMD) <ehilliard@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Braese, Molly (CRM) b) (6) ® CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; K

fYI(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) H® ©. &) MCORIVN(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Hb) (6), (b) (7)(C)ilY)
(b) (6), (b) (MH(C) HAD Charles W (JMD) <cavery@jmd.usdoj.gov>; WACQNMGOIGI®

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Courtyard & Foot Traffic: Dec. 10, 2019 (European Union Officials)

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

| will need to confirm with DAAG Swartz, who is in a meeting with the EU at the moment.
(b) (6)
From: (QXCONOIWVI®)] (1mD)

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 8:54 AM
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ra(b) (6) ®CRM.USDOJ.GOV>
Cc: Hilliard, Everett R (JMD) <ehilliard@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Braese, Molly (CRM{{SX(E)] ®CRM.USDOJ.GOV>:

(b) ( )] (VD)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: Courtyard & Foot Traffic: Dec. 10, 2019 (European Union Officials)

Good Morning;

(b) (6)

Does any of the below meet the standard of Ambassador level or above for courtyard drop off?

U.S Department Of Justice
Justice Protective Service Operations
Office: 202-514-2357

Fax: - -1

From{{QXQ)] ®CRM.USDOJ.GOV>
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2019 2:57 PM
To: JPSControl (JMD) <Ex JgsControI@|md usd0| gov>; KSR (1M D) ({e)) (6), (o)} ( )( ) |R)(6), (b) (7)(C)
QI(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) @@ ©)- ) IR (b) (6), (b) (7)(0) (g b( § ). (0) (7)(C )Yy
), 9 (IMD)

(D) (6) (b) (7)(0) Avery, CharlesW (JMD) <cavery@imd.usdoj.gov>;
(D) (6), (b) (/)(C)

Cc: Hilliard, Everett R (JMD) <ghilliard@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Braese, Molly (CRM) [{s}(5)} D CRM.USDOJ.GOV>
Subject: Courtyard & Foot Traffic: Dec. 10, 2019 (European Union Officials)

Inspectors,

Here is the list of EU persons, coming via the courtyard:

Car 1 — Black Toyota Sinna Minivan (b) (6)
Dl‘l‘« er: Adrian Beldie-Ulmer

1)10):H4(0) (6)
License: Virginia -
Arriving before 6:00

First Name Last Name Country
Christian Leffler Sweden
de Kerchove
Gilles Patrice d'Ousselghem Belgium
Daniel Roger Vam den Ham The Netherlands

Car 2 — Imperial Blue BMW 745E X drive —[{s)N{(5))
Driver : Alfredo JR Pardillo Zambala

3
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DOB: [(JXE)

Arriving after 6pm

First Name Last Name Country DOB
Stavros Lambrinidis Greece (b) (6) I

Car 3 - Toyota Sienna, black Toyota Sienna, black
Driver: Pedro Miguel Assares Rodrigues

DOB: [{JX())

130H(b) (6)
First Name Last Name Country DOB

(b) (6)
OION |

Pedro Miguel Assare Rodrigues Spain (b) (6) ]

Here is the list of EU foot traffic for the Visitor Center/AG Entrance:

Jurgen Michael Ebner Germany

Daniela Kietz Germany

First Name Last Name Country DOB PP
Davinia Natalie

Chatterton Wood UK, Cyprus D) (O (]

Joanna Beczala-Seiffarth Poland (b) (6) =)

Viera Janotkova Ehret Slovakia (b) (6) i

From:{{9XE)) (b) (6)

Sent: Monday, December 09, 2019 Z:31 PV
To: HAINAL Ivana (EEAS-WASHINGTON)
Subject: RE: DoJ Reception

lvana,

Perfect — thank you.

(b) (6)

From: HAINAL Ivana (EEAS-WASHINGTON) (X))

Sent: Monday, December 9. 2019 2:12 PM
To: CRM.USDOJ.GOV>
Subject: RE: DoJ Reception

Thank you so much (b) (6)

[ realized a typo in one of the names and wanted to flag it to you. Under car 2: it should be:

| Daniel Roger | Vam den Ham The Netherlands | (b) (6) | Di

4
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The additionally, under car 4, Driver Pedro Miguel Assares Rodrigues will actually also participate
in the reception ( he is actually part of the staff but will be driving the members as he has an
available car)

Car 4 - Toyota Sienna, black Toyota Sienna, black
Driver: Pedro Miguel Assares Rodrigues

DOB{{JX(E)]

PID: ({o )R (=)

First Name Last Name Country DOB
Jurgen Michael Ebner Germany (b) (6) ]
Daniela Kietz Germany b) (6) ]

Could you confirm this is ok?

Thank you!

Sent: Monday, December U9, :

To: HAINAL Ivana (EEAS-WASHINGTON)

Cc: ZUKA Adi (EEAS-WASHINGTON); WESSELY Rainer (EEAS-WASHINGTON); VAN DEN HAM Daniel
(EEAS-WASHINGTON); Assares Rodrigues, Pedro; EHRET Viera (EEAS-WASHINGTON); Burrows, Thomas
(CRM); Braese, Molly (CRM)

Subject: RE: DoJ Reception

Ivana,

Here are the instructions for the motorcade:

The Department of Justice Main Building is located at
950 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Washington, DC 20530.
The link is below:

950 Pennsvlvania Ave NW, Washington, DC

The Main Justice Building occupies a full city block, from 9th Street, NW to 10tk
Street, NW, bordered by Pennsylvania Ave., NW and Constitution Ave.,

NW. Your driver will need to drive up from the 10th Street, NW side of the
building, to enter the Department of Justice Courtyard.

About half way up the 10th Street side of the building, there will be security
guards, who will allow the motorcade to proceed through the gate. Protocol
Officers will be on hand to greet your delegation.

Unfortunately, the drivers cannot park the vehicles at the DOJ building. After

dropping off the delegation, the drivers can exit the courtyard and return,
using the same directions above, once the meeting has ended. We will take
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care of escorting our guests from the meeting, back to the courtyard to meet
the cars.

Please email me, if you feel that you need more information.

(b) (6)

From: HAINAL Ivana (EEAS-WASHINGTON) [(QX(S)

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2019 6:25 PM
To: (DX pCRM.USDOJ.GOV>
Cc: ZUKA Adi (EEAS-WASHINGTON)

; WESSELY Rainer (EEAS-WASHINGTON)
; VAN DEN HAM Daniel (EEAS-WASHINGTON) (X&)
Assares Rodrigues, Pedro
-WASHINGTON) (X))}
CRM.USDOJ.GOV>
Subject: RE: Dol Reception

Dear (b) (6)

Please find the requested information below regarding the cars, drivers and passengers entering
the DOJ for the reception on the 10%.

This might be a silly question, but is there any parking anywhere, by chance? I understand it’s
the courtyard, can you specify which exact address is it so that we can direct all the cars and
drivers the appropriate way?

; Burrows, Thomas (CRM)

Thank you and please let me know if you need anything further.
Best,
Ivana

Car 1 — Black Toyota Sinna Minivan (b) (6)
Driver: Adrian Beldie-Ulmer

DOB: [(IXE)
License: (b) (6)

Arriving 6:00-6:15

First Name Last Name Country DOB
Paraskevi Michou Greece

Davinia Natalie

Chatterton Wood UK, Cyprus

Joanna Beczala-Seiffarth Poland

Viera Janotkova Ehret Slovakia

Car 2 — Black Toyota Sienna Minivan (b) (6)
Driver: David Richard Davies
DOB: [()N{(3)

(b) (6)
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Arriving 6:00-6:15

First Name Last Name Country DOB
Christian Leffler Sweden (b) (6) e
de Kerchove

Gilles Patrice d'Ousselghem Belgium (b) (6) I
Daniel Roger Vam dem Ham The Netherlands b) (6)

Car 3 — Imperial Blue BMW 745E X drive —[{s)N{(5))

Driver : Alfredo JR Pardillo Zambala

DOB: QX0

Arriving after 6pm
First Name Last Name Country DOB
Stavros Lambrinidis Greece (b) (6)

Car 4 - Toyota Sienna, black Toyota Sienna, black
Driver: Pedro Miguel Assares Rodrigues

DOB: ({(JX(S))

PID: ({(JX (5},

First Name Last Name Country DOB

Jurgen Michael Ebner Germany (b) (6) [

Daniela Kietz Germany (b) (6) ]
From: usdoj.gov]

Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2019 4:06 PM

To: EHRET Viera (EEAS-WASHINGTON); COURELA Pedro (COUNCIL)

Cc: Burrows, Thomas (CRM)
Subject: RE: DoJ Reception

Viera and Pedro,

Here is the information that we will need, so that your delegation
can enter via the courtyard:

We need to obtain the following delegation information, so that we
can get your group cleared to enter through the Department of
Justice’s courtyard. By 5:00 p.m. on Friday, Dec. 6, 2019, we
need the following information:

Attendees

Complete Name:

Date of Birth:

Passport Number:
Passport Expiration Date:
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Driver

Complete Name:

Date of Birth:

Driver’s License Number:

Vehicle
Driver:
Vehicle /Make:
Model:

Color:

State /Tag:

As always, please let us know, if there are any questions.

(b) (6)
Special Assistant to Deputy Assistant Attorney General Swartz
Criminal Division

(b) (6)

From:

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 2:49 PM

To: EHRET Viera (EEAS-WASHINGTON) (X)) Burrows,
Thomas (CRM) CRM.USDOJ.GOV>; COURELA Pedro (COUNCIL)
(b) (6)

Cc: WESSELY Rainer (EEAS-WASHINGTON) [(QXG) Harris,

Kenneth | [(QN@llastate.cov>; HAINAL lvana (EEAS-WASHINGTON)
FITZER Deborah (EEAS-WASHINGTON)

VAN DEN HAM Daniel (EEAS-WASHINGTON)

Subject: RE: Dol Reception
Viera,

Perfect — thanks!

(b) (6)
From: EHRET Viera (EEAS-WASHINGTON) [(9)X(5)]

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 12:41 PM

RM.USDOJ.GOV>; COURELA Pedro

; Harris,

FITZER Deborah (EEAS-WASHINGTON)
; VAN DEN HAM Daniel (EEAS-WASHINGTON)

Subject: RE: DoJ Reception

Thank you Tom, this is very useful.
8
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Thanks also to (0) for providing the exact addresses for cars' and pedestrians'
entrances and a POC with tel. number in case of problems.

As far as DG Michou and DG HOME delegation is concerned, we will arrive with a car
shortly after 6 (we have a bilateral meeting before). I'll let you know the details of the
car/driver/occupants asap.

Best regards,

Viera

From: Burrows, Thomas (CRM) [maiIto:M]

Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2019 12:16 PM

To: COURELA Pedro (COUNCIL); (QXG)

Cc: EHRET Viera (EEAS-WASHINGTON); WESSELY Rainer (EEAS-WASHINGTON); Harris,
Kenneth ]

Subject: RE: DoJ Reception

Hi Pedro,

Guests are welcome to arrive at 545, the reception begins at 6 in the AG conference
room(same as in previous years). It will at 8.

| believe there will be hors d’oeuvres as in past years. | am addin (b) (6) ho
can provide other information that you may need re entry into the building.

Hope that helps.
Tom

Thomas N. Burrows
Associate Director for Europe and Senior Counsel for Multilateral Matters
Office of International Affairs

U.S. Deiartment of Justice

From: COURELA Pedro (KB

Sent: Wednesday, December, .

To: Burrows, Thomas (CRM) WCRM.USDOJ.GOV>

Cc: EHRET Viera[(YK@) WESS

(b) (6) Harris, Kenneth J m>

Subject: Do) Reception

Hi Tom,

Would you have any more details concerning the Dol reception on Tuesday evening?
Sorry to insist, but colleagues are asking.

Thanks a lot

Pedro
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Pedro COURELA
Political Administrator

Council of the European Union

General Secretariat

DG JAI - Justice and Home Affairs
Horizontal Matters Unit - Extemnal Relations

Rue de la Loi/Wetstraat 175 - 1048 Bruxelles/Brussel - Belgique/Belgie
Direct el {{JN(J}

www consilium europa. eu

Disclaimer: The views expressed are solely those of the writer and may not be regarded as stating an official position of the Council of the
EU.

Clause de non-responsabiiité: Les avis expnmes nengagent que leur auteur ef ne peuvent étre considérés comme une positfion officielle
du Conseil de | UE.
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(b) (6). (b) (N(C)EIN)

From: HiIIiard Everett R (JMD)

Sent: 10 2020 6:31 PM

To: _

Ca: & (JMD); Schultz, Brad
Subject: RE: Italian Delegation Visit on Tuesday, January 14th at 10:30AM

Ambassador, yes for Courtyard, all others use the VC.

N ) (6). (b) (7)) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 10, 2020 5:19 PM
To: Hilliard, Everett R (JMD) <ehilliard@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Avery, Charles W (JMD) <cavery@jmd.usdoj. gov> -
d®) © ‘t” MCEUI(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) _ (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)HARI(D) (6). (b) (7)(C) ~ ™"
(b) (ON{)XTA(®) N Schultz, Brad (JMD) <bschultz@jmd.usdoj.gov>; (CECRCHTIRY (1MD)

(b) (6), (b)( )( )

Subject: FW: Italian Delegation Visit on Tuesday, January 14th at 10:30AM

Good Afternoon,

Courtyard drop-off for your approval sir

From: ((QXE)] (CRM) (X&)

Sent Frlday, January 10, 2020 4:29 PM

CRM.USDOJ.GOV>

Avery, CharlesW(JMD)< cavery@ijmd.usdoj.gov>; b

(b) (6). (b) (7)(0
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

[oH(b) (6) I (CIRIVI)
(b) (6) CRM.USDOJ.GOV>

Subject: Italian Delegation Visit on Tuesday, January 14th at 10:30AM

Good afternoon,

Attorney General Barr and Criminal Division Assistant Attorney General Brian Benczkowski are expecting 25 guests as
part of an Italian delegation on Tuesday, January 14 from 10:30 am to 11:30 am. The delegation will consist of the
Ambassador, members of Parliament, and other cabinet-level members. They will be arriving in 3 separate vehicles — 2
cars and a minibus. The list of attendees is outlined below, along with driver and vehicle information. The Criminal
Division will maintain responsibility for escorting the delegation to and from the courtyard.

Attendees:
1. Piera Aiello
2. Stefania Ascari
3. Gianluca Cantalamessa
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4, Patrizia Coscarella
5. Nicola Cundari

6. Mario Michele Giarrusso
7. Antonio Giugliano

8. Pietro Grasso

9. Luigi Grasso

10. Maurizio Enzo Lupi
11. Giuliana Merola

12. Carmelo Miceli

13. Franco Mirabelli

14. Nicola Morra

15. Sergio Nazzaro

16. Dalilia Nesci

17. Pasquale Pepe

18. Daniele Piccione

19. Erik Umberto Pretto
20. Antonio Saccone
21. Alba Sammartino
22. Tommaso Luigi Solazzo
23. Roberto Tartaglia
24. Luigi Vitali

25. Giusi Bartolozzi

Car #1 (Ambassador):
Vehicle: Gray 2017 Maserati Quattroporte
Driver: Parvez Raza

Phone: [{(YK(E
LicensePIt: (©)

Car #2:
Vehicle: 2019 Chevrolet Suburban
Driver: Adriano Boccanelli

Phone: {{9)K(®);

License Plate: [()K(S)]

Car #3 (Minibus):

Vehicle: Ford F550

Driver: Mohamed Abel E Sherbini

hone: [(N(E
: (()b) (6)

License

Thank you very much for your assistance. Please let me know if you need anything additional.

Kind reﬁa rds,

(b) (6)

tant
Office of the Assistant Attorney General

office: (VRO
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(b) (6). (b) (N(C)EIN)

From: (b) (6). (k) (7)(C) (JMD)

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 6:20 PM

To: Vance, Alexa (OLA); (b_-} _(6_17 (b) (7)‘:30_) Avery, Charles W (JMD); Cress, Brian (OLA);
Bryant, Errical (OAG); (b) (6). (b) (7)(C) (JMD); Gosizk, W(JMD); Gramley,
Shannon (OAG); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG): JPSControl (JMD);
YRy (0)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7T)(E)Y(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) Ve
Alexis (OLA); Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Visitor Cen MD);

(b} (8)

(JMD); Jewell, Derek V (JMDY; )

Subject: RE: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard Entrance/Garage Parking for Thursday, September

19

JPS Supervisors,

Please provide expedited courtyard access for Senator Grassley at 1050 hrs. September 19™ 2019. G court parking is
authorized. The on duty Inspector(s) will monitor this arrival.

(b) (6), (b) (TXC)
.S Department Of Justice

Inspector, Justice Protective Service Operations
Office: 202-514-2357

Fax: 202-307-1005

o=V (b) (6)

From: Vance, Alexa (OLA) <avance@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 3:49 PM

To:[(QIGNOIUI® ;D) (b) (6), (b) (7)(0) Avery, Charles W (JMD) <cavery@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Cress, Brian
(OLA) <bcress@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Bryant, Errical (OAG) <ebryant@jmd.usdoj.gov>; (QEAQRGRGI® 1\ D)
OICKOIVGENOIONOIYI® (Vo) [(DECONOII(SNN Gramiey, Shannon (0AG)
<sgramley@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Hilliard, Everett R (JMD) <ehilliard@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
<wcjackson@jmd.usdoj.gov>; JPSControl (JMD) <Ex_JpsControl@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Mack, Robert (JMD)
<rmack@jmd.usd0j.gov>; (b)(?)( ), (b)(?)(E) (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)[iL¥In]

(b) (6), (b) (7)((:) Reuss, Alexis (OLA) <alreuss@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Schedule, AG85 (JMD)
<AG855chedule@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG) <lIstepney@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Visitor Center (JMD)
<Ex_VisitorCenter@jmd.usdoj.gov>; [QEQEOIGIE (;vD) (KO NN \Vashington, Tracy T (0AG)
<twashington@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Watson, Theresa (OAG) <twatson@jmd.usdoj.gov>
Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance Courtyard Entrance/Garage Parking for Thursday, September 19

Courtyard Entrance (Garage Parking)

Visitors:
- Senator Chuck Grassley
-  Delisa Ragsdale (staffer — attending meeting)
- Josh Flynn-Brown (staffer — attending meeting)
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Date: September 19

ETA: 10:50am

ETD: 11:30am

Room: 5111

Escort: Alexa Vance & Brian Cress (will meet them at Great Hall Courtyard Entrance)
POC: Alexa Vance, 4-4828

Vehicle/Driver Information

Driver: John Brito
Vehicle Make: Chevrolet
Vehicle Model: Suburban
Vehicle Color: Black
Vehicle Year: 2016

License Plate Number: [OXQ)
License Plate State:[QK®)
Driver: Caleb Horton
Vehicle Make: Chevrolet
Vehicle Model: Suburban

Vehicle Color: Black
Vehicle Year: 2019

License Plate Number: (b) (6)
License Plate State: [(QXG)

Alexa Vance
Office of Legislative Affairs
U.S. Department of Justice
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(b) (6). (b) (")(C)FI»)

From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2019 4:57 PM
To: Bryant, Errical (OAG); Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); HiIIi _erett R

uMD); (WIONOIGISBGIGND) \1ack, Robert JMD); JPSControl (JMD);

Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley, Shannon (OAG);

(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) (UMD); (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (JMD); (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) (MD); (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(JMD)

Subject: Update! OAG Visitor Clearance/Courtyard Entrance/Garage Parking for Thursday, July

25,2019

iJMDI' Visitor Center JMD); Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni (OAG);

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitors: Rabbi Zvi Boyarsky
Rabbi Aaron Lipskar
Mr. Gary Apfel

ETA: 10:00 am

ETD: 10:30 am
Room: 5111
Badge: RED

Escort: LaKisha Stepney, 4.2330
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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(b) (6), (b) (N)(CEL)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc
Subject:

COURTYARD ENTRANCE (Garage Parking

Meeting not with AG Bar

Bryant, Errical (OAG)
Thursday, August 8, 2019 8:31 AM
Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard,

Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni (OAG);
o0 IO NOIDIERGIGIE) vrack. Robert D) 1psConirol
JMD); Washington, Trac ; Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG): Gramley, Shannon (OAG);
W AV ) ©). (&) MY (b) (6), (b) (JMD};W
(JMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG)
Bickings, Michael (OAG)

Updated : OAG Visitor Clearance/Courtyard Entrance Garage Parking for Thursday,
August 8, 2019

A A o o o o ok ok ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok o o o o ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok

COURTYARD ENTRANCE

Visitors: Daniel Coats, Director of National Intelligence

ETA:
ETD:
Room:

Badge:
Escort:

POC:

OIONOIOFEEEEE A B Chair

10:00 am

11:00 am

5111

GREEN Escorted

Tracy Washington, 4.9660
Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Vehicle Information #1

(b) (3), (b) (6) per ODNI

Vehicle Information #2
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(b) (3), (b) (6) per ODNI

The other members of the security detail are:
Site Advance: Henry Osborn

AIC: Henry Tejeda

Shift Leader: James Hinton

o 3 o o ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ko o ok ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ke ke ok R ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok

COURTYARD ENTRANCE
Visitors: Acting Deputy Director ATF, Regina Lombardo
Assistant Director Field Operations Bill McMullan
Division Chief ({S)K()NSWaVLE (CGIC and NIBIN Program)
Special Agent SRASMSLERIM (Chicago Field Division/case agent briefer)

Joe Allen, Chief of Staff

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2019 7:32 AM
To: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG); Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard,

Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center JMD); Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni (OAG);
PICHOIVI® ;D) (QIOKOIVIGOEOIBIR)] Vack, Robert JMD); JPSControl
JMD): Washington, Tracy T (OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley, Shannon (OAG);
JMD); (b) (6). (b) (NC)FNINP(L) (6), (b) (7)(C)RAMIRY® ©- ®) ()(C)
(JMD); Bryant, Errical (OAG)

Subject: UPDATED: OAG Visitor Clearance for Wednesday, June 26, 2019

Meeting not with AG Barr
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Meeting not with AG Barr
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VISITORS’ ENTRANCE

Visitor: John Durham, USACT
ETA: 10:30 am

ETD: 11:00 am

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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VISITORS’ ENTRANCE

Canadian Delegation

Visitors: David Lametti, AG Canada
Martin Inge Loken
Rachel Doran
Hani Nasser

ETA: 2:00 pm

ETD: 2:30 pm

02312-000209



Room: 5111

Badge: RED

Escort: LaKisha Stepney, 4.2330
POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)
To: Bryant, Errical (OAG); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center (JMD); Schreiber, Jayne

(0AG); Williams, Toni (OAG); (BECEOIVIE®) VD); BIGOHPOIGIOGHOINIE) Mack, Robert (JMD);
JPSControl (JMD); Watson, Theresa (OAG), Washington, Tracy | (OAG); Stepney, LaKisha L. (OAG); Gramley,
Shannon (OAG)

Cc: Schedule, AG85 (JMD)

Subject: UPDATE! OAG Visitor Clearance/Courtyard Entrance/Garage Parking for today Tuesday, May 21, 2019
Date: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 10:42:44 AM

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitors: State AG General Ken Paxton
Marc Rylander
Kyle Hawkins
George Lane

ETA: 11:00 am

ETD: 11:30 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: RED

Escort: Lakisha Stepney

POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195
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GARAGE PARKING

Visitor: Glenn Gerstell

ETA: 1:45 pm

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

Visitor: General Paul Nakasone, NSA
ETA: 1:45 pm

ETD: 2:30 pm

Room: 5111

Badge: RED

Escort: Wykema Jackson
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POC: Wykema Jackson, 4.4195

Motorcade Information:

(b) (3) - 50 U.S.C. & 3605

02312-000213



Bryant, Errical (OAG); Schedule, AG85 (JMD); Avery, Charles W (JMD); Hilliard, Everett R (JMD); Visitor Center
(IMD); Schreiber, Jayne (OAG); Williams, Toni (OAG); (DXONE) (7 (C)[elimH(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E),
(OAG)

epney, LaKisha

b) (RN (D) (6), (b) (7)(C)[aRIDY (b) ©), (0) (NC

From: Jackson, Wykema C. (OAG)

To:
Mack, Robert (JMD); JPSControl (JMD); Washmton
hannon“E(OAG (IMD); (b) (6), (

(JMD); Watson eresa (OAG)

Subject: OAG Visitor Clearance for Monday, July 15, 2019

Date: Friday, July 12, 2019 4:52:19 PM

VISITOR ENTRANCE

Visitor: Jessie Liu, United States Attorney

ETA: 11:00 am

ETD: 11:30 am

Room: 5111

Badge: GREEN

POC: Errical Bryant, 4.6333
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